
 

 

Y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 

Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 

Dydd Mawrth, 25 Mawrth 2014  

 

Amser: 

09.30 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:  

Steve George 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

029 2089 8421 

deisebau@cymru.gov.uk  

Kayleigh Driscoll 

Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor 

029 2089 8421 

deisebau@cymru.gov.uk 

 

 

Agenda 

 

 

1    Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon (9.30) (Tudalennau 1 - 10) 

2    Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol (9.30 - 10.15)  

Comisiwn y Cynulliad 

2.1  

  

P-04-526 Gwnewch Senedd TV yn hygyrch i bobl fyddar  (Tudalennau 11 - 16) 

Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 

2.2  

  

P-03-240 Diogelwch ar ffordd yr A40 yn Llanddewi Felffre  (Tudalennau 17 - 

19) 

2.3  

  

P-04-506 Pasys bws am ddim / teithio rhatach i’r rhai sy’n hawlio budd-

daliadau, myfyrwyr a phobl o dan 18 oed  (Tudalennau 20 - 21) 

Iechyd 

2.4  P-04-456 Dementia - Gallai hyn ddigwydd i chi  (Tudalennau 22 - 25) 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

mailto:deisebau@cymru.gov.uk


 

 

  

2.5  

  

P-04-490 Meddyginiaeth Gwrth-retrofeirysol yng Nghaerdydd  (Tudalennau 26 

- 45) 

2.6  

  

P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant  (Tudalennau 46 - 54) 

Addysg 

2.7  

  

P-04-481 Cau'r bwlch ar gyfer disgyblion byddar yng Nghymru  (Tudalennau 

55 - 58) 

 

2.8  

  

P-04-516 I wneud gwyddor gwleidyddiaeth yn rhan orfodol o addysg  

(Tudalennau 59 - 61) 

 

2.9  

  

P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion  (Tudalennau 62 - 80) 

3    Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a 

Llywodraeth Leol - Cyfrifoldeb dros Faterion y Gymraeg  (Tudalennau 

81 - 87) 

4    Sesiwn Dystiolaeth - Gwasanaethau Bysiau yng Nghymru (10.15- 

10.45) (Tudalennau 88 - 97) 

 

4.1  

  

P-04-475 Yn eisiau – Bysiau i Feirionnydd  (Tudalen 98) 

4.2  

  

P-04-513 Achub gwasanaeth bws X94 Wrecsam/Abermo  (Tudalen 99) 

4.3  

  

P-04-515 Darparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Bysiau Cymru  

(Tudalen 100) 



Tudalen 1

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Eitem 1
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



P-04-526 Gwnewch Senedd TV yn hygyrch i bobl fyddar 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i ddarparu gwasanaeth 

isdeitlo ac iaith arwyddion pan fydd dadleuon a thrafodion y Cynulliad yn 

cael eu darlledu ar y teledu, er mwyn i’r 300,000 o bobl sydd â byddardod a 

nam ar y clyw yng Nghymru ddilyn y broses ddemocrataidd fel pobl eraill. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Mervyn James 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 21 Ionawr 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 25 

 

 

Tudalen 11

Eitem 2.1



Tudalen 12



Tudalen 13



Tudalen 14



Eluned Parrott   

14:57 

 1. A wnaiff y Comisiwn ddatganiad am hygyrchedd darlledu’r 

Cynulliad ar gyfer pobl anabl? OAQ(4)0074(AC) 

 1. Will the Commission make a statement on the accessibility of 

Assembly broadcasting for people with disabilities? OAQ(4)0074(AC) 

 Senedd.tv 

 

FideoVideo 

  

 Sandy MewiesBywgraffiadBiography   

 Comisiynydd y Cynulliad / Assembly Commissioner   

14:57 

 I thank the Member for South Wales Central for the question. I should 

say in the first place that I think that all Members had a question about 

British Sign Language from a constituent in Newport. I have written to 

the gentleman, giving him a very full explanation of the situation as it 

is now and, maybe, as it will change in the future. I think that 

everybody here knows that we as an Assembly are committed to 

accessibility and to ensuring that everyone can engage with our work. 

We make reasonable adjustments for people with disabilities whenever 

we can. In June, Action on Hearing Loss awarded us the Louder than 

Words charter mark for reducing barriers for people who are deaf or 

have a hearing loss. In addition to the live online broadcast on 

Senedd.tv, a summary of Plenary business is published on our website 

within 30 minutes of the end of each meeting, with full transcripts 

available within 24 hours. As technology allows, we will give 

consideration to further options, such as signing or subtitling. 

 Diolch i’r Aelod dros Ganol De Cymru am y cwestiwn. Dylwn ddweud, 

yn y lle cyntaf, y credaf fod pob Aelod wedi cael cwestiwn am Iaith 

Arwyddion Prydain gan etholwr yng Nghasnewydd. Rwyf wedi 

ysgrifennu at y gŵr, gan roi esboniad llawn iawn iddo o’r sefyllfa fel y 

mae yn awr, ac, efallai, sut y bydd yn newid yn y dyfodol. Credaf fod 

pawb yma’n gwybod ein bod ni fel Cynulliad yn ymrwymedig i 

hygyrchedd ac i sicrhau y gall pawb ymgysylltu â’n gwaith. Rydym yn 

gwneud addasiadau rhesymol ar gyfer pobl ag anableddau pryd 

bynnag y bo hynny’n bosibl. Ym mis Mehefin, rhoddodd Action on 

Tudalen 15



Hearing Loss y nod siarter Yn Uwch na Geiriau i ni am leihau rhwystrau 

i bobl sy’n fyddar neu sydd â nam ar eu clyw. Yn ogystal â’r darllediad 

ar-lein byw ar Senedd.tv, caiff crynodeb o fusnes y Cyfarfod Llawn ei 

gyhoeddi ar ein gwefan o fewn 30 munud i ddiwedd pob cyfarfod, 

gyda thrawsgrifiadau llawn ar gael o fewn 24 awr. Fel y mae technoleg 

yn ei ganiatáu, byddwn yn ystyried opsiynau pellach, fel arwyddo neu 

is-deitlo. 

 Senedd.tv 

 

FideoVideo 

  

Eluned Parrott Bywgraffiad Biography   

    

14:59 

Thank you very much for that answer, and thank you for the 

correspondence regarding the issue. As you say, there is no signing or 

subtitling, but I have had representations from people who say that 

some of the accessibility software that is available to read web pages 

has difficulty with the Assembly's Record. Does the Commission 

conduct a regular audit of the accessibility of our business here? 

 Diolch yn fawr iawn ichi am yr ateb hwnnw, a diolch am yr ohebiaeth 

ynglŷn â’r mater. Fel y dywedwch, nid oes unrhyw arwyddo nac is-

deitlo, ond yr wyf wedi cael sylwadau gan bobl sy’n dweud bod peth 

o’r feddalwedd hygyrchedd sydd ar gael i ddarllen tudalennau gwe yn 

cael anhawster gyda Chofnod y Cynulliad. A yw’r Comisiwn yn cynnal 

archwiliad rheolaidd o hygyrchedd ein busnes yma? 

 Senedd.tv 

 

FideoVideo 

  

Sandy MewiesBywgraffiadBiography   

14:59 

 I think that Peter Black was listening very carefully to what you said. I 

would imagine that it does happen, though I cannot say for sure. 

However, I am sure that he will be in touch with you, or at least 

someone from the Commission will give you a full answer on that. 

Perhaps I should say that the Assembly has the technical capacity to 

Tudalen 16



include in-vision British Sign Language signing for one meeting at 

present, and we are working with S4C on a pilot project to broadcast 

BSL interpretation for First Minister's questions. The signed broadcast 

feed will be shown on S4C’s ‘Y Dydd yn y Cynulliad’ programme on 

Tuesday evenings, and also on the Assembly’s internal television 

system. As part of the pilot we will evaluate how we can provide a BSL 

signing service in future, how effective it is, the benefits it delivers, 

and what the implications are in terms of the likely cost and resource 

implications of continuing or expanding the service. As part of the 

development of the new Senedd.tv service, we are aiming to 

implement a captioning system that will give us the ability to provide 

subtitles of proceedings. As this would be a brand-new service for the 

Assembly, we would need to take a detailed look at how it could be 

provided in terms of the resources and cost before a pilot could be set 

up. 

 Credaf fod Peter Black wedi bod yn gwrando’n astud iawn ar yr hyn a 

ddywedasoch. Byddwn yn dychmygu ei fod yn digwydd, ond ni allaf 

ddweud yn sicr. Fodd bynnag, rwy’n siŵr y bydd yn cysylltu â chi, neu 

y bydd o leiaf rywun o’r Comisiwn yn rhoi ateb llawn i chi ar hynny. 

Efallai y dylwn ddweud bod gan y Cynulliad y gallu technegol i 

gynnwys gwasanaeth arwyddo Iaith Arwyddion Prydain ar gyfer un 

cyfarfod ar hyn o bryd, ac rydym yn gweithio gydag S4C ar brosiect 

peilot i ddarlledu gwasanaeth dehongli BSL ar gyfer cwestiynau i’r Prif 

Weinidog. Caiff y ffrwd darlledu wedi’i arwyddo ei ddangos ar raglen 

S4C ‘Y Dydd yn y Cynulliad’ ar nos Fawrth, a hefyd ar system deledu 

fewnol y Cynulliad. Fel rhan o’r cynllun peilot byddwn yn gwerthuso 

sut y gallwn ddarparu gwasanaeth arwyddo BSL yn y dyfodol, pa mor 

effeithiol ydyw, y manteision sydd ynghlwm ag ef, a’r goblygiadau o 

ran y gost a’r adnoddau tebygol y bydd eu hangen i barhau â’r 

gwasanaeth neu ei ehangu. Fel rhan o’r gwaith o ddatblygu’r 

gwasanaeth Senedd.tv newydd, rydym yn anelu at weithredu system 

penawdau a fydd yn ein galluogi i ddarparu is-deitlau o’r trafodion. 

Gan mai gwasanaeth newydd sbon ar gyfer y Cynulliad fyddai hwn, 

byddai angen i ni edrych yn fanwl ar sut y gallai gael ei ddarparu o ran 

yr adnoddau a’r gost cyn y gallai cynllun peilot gael ei sefydlu. 

 Senedd.tv 

 

Tudalen 17



FideoVideo 

  

    

 

 We do provide a bilingual Record of Proceedings, as I have said, within 

24 hours to ensure that all people in Wales have an opportunity to 

access an accurate and timely record of debates, which is considered 

best practice by Action on Hearing Loss. Before I finish, I think that I 

should pay tribute to the continuing work that Ann Jones does 

supporting people with hearing problems. She continues to bring such 

problems to our attention.  

 Rydym yn darparu Cofnod dwyieithog o’r Trafodion, fel y dywedais, o 

fewn 24 awr i sicrhau bod pawb yng Nghymru yn cael cyfle i weld 

cofnod cywir ac amserol o ddadleuon, sy’n cael ei ystyried yn arfer 

gorau gan Action on Hearing Loss. Cyn imi orffen, credaf y dylwn dalu 

teyrnged i’r gwaith parhaus y mae Ann Jones yn ei wneud i gefnogi 

pobl â phroblemau clyw. Mae’n parhau i ddod â phroblemau o’r fath 

i’n sylw. 

 

Tudalen 18



P-03-240 Diogelwch ar ffordd yr A40 yn Llanddewi Felffre 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb 

Oherwydd y lefel gynyddol o draffig, yn enwedig cerbydau nwyddau trwm, 

ar yr A40 ac oherwydd y ddarpariaeth annigonol o balmentydd a 

chroesfannau cerddwyr diogel, a gydnabyddir gan yr Asiantaeth 

Cefnffyrdd drwy ymchwil a gyflawnwyd ar ran Llywodraeth Cynulliad 

Cymru, rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth 

Cynulliad Cymru i wella diogelwch ar y ffordd ym mhentre Llanddewi 

Felffre, Arberth, Sir Benfro, drwy roi’r mesurau a ganlyn ar waith, a hynny 

ar fyrder: 

1. Gwella’r palmant annigonol ar hyd ochr ddeheuol yr A40 rhwng 

Llandaff Row a phen dwyreiniol y pentref i sicrhau ei fod yn 

boddhau safonau diogelwch presennol, a’i fod yn ddigon llydan i 

gael ei ddefnyddio’n ddiogel gan gerddwyr, cadeiriau gwthio a 

chadeiriau olwyn gan roi ystyriaeth i’r ffaith bod cerbydau nwyddau 

trwm yn gyrru heibio’n agos ac yn aml ac yn gyrru'n gyflymach na’r 

terfyn cyflymder presennol o 40 mya. 

2. Gosod camerâu cyflymdra yn nwyrain ac yng ngorllewin y pentref.  

3. Defnyddio system drydanol sydd eisoes yn bodoli ar gyfer 

arwyddion i groesi’r ffordd er mwyn darparu goleuadau rhybudd 

sy’n fflachio ar adegau pan fydd plant yn croesi’r A40 i ddal eu bws 

ysgol.  

4. Gosod mesurau i ostegu traffig bob ochr i’r pentref ac ar gyffyrdd i 

bwysleisio’r angen i arafu.  

5. Gostwng y terfyn cyflymder i 30mya. 

 

Cynigwyd gan: Cyngor Cymuned Llanddewi Felffre 

 

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: Medi 2009 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 154 

 

 

Tudalen 17

Eitem 2.2



P-03-240 Safety improvements to the A40 in Llanddewi Velfrey, 

Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Chair, 01.03.14.  

 

LLANDDEWI VELFREY COMMUNITY COUNCIL 

 

Cartrefle 

Llanddewi Velfrey  

Narberth 

Pembrokeshire 

SA67 8UR 

 

 

William Powell AC/AM 

Petitions Committee 

National Assembly for Wales 

Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

 

1.3.14 

 

 

 

Dear Mr Powell 

 

Ref:  P-03-240 Safety improvements to the A40 in Llanddewi Velfrey  

 

In response to the letter from the Minister regarding action taken to improve road 

safety on the A40 in Llanddewi Velfrey, members of the Community Council would 

like the Petitions Committee to know that they appreciate the traffic calming 

measures put in place recently and are hopeful that they will go some way to slowing 

traffic on the A40 in Llanddewi Velfrey.  

 

While councillors understand that it would now be difficult to justify making the 

suggested improvements in view of the expected provision of a by-pass, an 

alternative has been suggested. That is to replace the flashing speed limit warning 

signs with ones that show the actual speed of vehicles as they pass by. This would 

be considerably less costly that the original proposals but would hopefully be more 

effective in reducing  the problem of speeding traffic while we wait for the proposed 

by-pass.  

 

Tudalen 18



 Councillors are now keen to hear more about the appointment of an Employers’ 

Agent that was promised in the New Year in order to move the A40 improvement 

scheme on as quickly as possible. We look forward to hearing more about the 

progress with the scheme and about our proposal in the near future. 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Lynda Hill 

Clerk to the Community Council 

 

Tudalen 19



P-04-506 Pasys bws am ddim / teithio rhatach i’r rhai sy’ n 

hawlio budd-daliadau, myfyrwyr a phobl o dan 18 oed  

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rwy’n byw mewn ardal lle mae gan dirfeddianwyr cyfoethog a rhai sy’n 

berchen ar eu tai basys i deithio ar fysiau am ddim o ganlyniad i’w hoed, 

wrth i’r rhai sy’n hawlio budd-daliadau ychydig filltiroedd i ffwrdd orfod talu 

er mwyn cael eu budd-daliadau. Dyma esiampl arall o godi tâl ar y rhai sy’ n 

dlawd ac sy’n agored i niwed am wasanaeth cyhoeddus sy’n hanfodol i’w 

bywydau bob dydd. Mae hynny’n annheg ac yn anghyfiawn. Er mwyn datrys y 

sefyllfa hon rwy’n cyflwyno deiseb i Gynulliad Cymru yn galw arni i sefydlu 

cynllun ar gyfer y rhai tlawd ac agored i niwed yn ein cymdeithas i gael 

gwasanaethau bws am ddim yng Nghymru a thocynnau trên rhatach. Gellir 

cyllido hyn yn rhwydd drwy drosglwyddo’r budd-daliadau sydd ar hyn o bryd 

yn cael eu gwastraffu ar aelodau cyfoethog cymdeithas i eraill. 

 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: 

Os bydd y cynllun hwn yn cael ei fabwysiadu bydd yn helpu r tlawd yng 

Nghymru i gael yr hawl dynol sylfaenol i deithio a defnyddio gwasanaethau 

lleol. Yn ychwanegol, bydd yn: gwella’ r amgylchedd drwy leihau allyriadau 

co2; annog defnydd o drafnidiaeth gyhoeddus a chynyddu’ r nifer sy’ n ei 

defnyddio; gwella lles emosiynol; hybu cyfleoedd cyflogaeth i’ r di-waith; 

cynorthwyo pobl i gael mynediad at wasanaethau iechyd sylfaenol ac yn 

dangos yr angen am system drafnidiaeth integredig (wedi ei gwladoli 

unwaith eto). 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Mark Griffiths 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 8 Hydref 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 60 

Tudalen 20

Eitem 2.3



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff

CF99 1NA

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400

Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-506
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/00683/14

William Powell AM
Chair
Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Dear William,

Thank you for your letter of 14 February regarding free bus passes and 
concessionary travel for benefit claimants.

While I shall continue to keep under review the categories of eligibility for a 
concessionary bus pass, I have no plans to extend these in the near future. 

The Welsh Government supports benefits claimants in several ways, including 
the Fuel Poverty Scheme, Nest and funding not-for-profit organisations to 
provide free debt and money management advice, particularly in areas where 
there is a high percentage of people living in poverty.

04 March 2014

Tudalen 21



P-04-456: Dementia - Gallai hyn ddigwydd i chi 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i 

annog Llywodraeth Cymru: 

 

i. I roi terfyn ar wahaniaethu yn erbyn dioddefwyr dementia yng Nghymru 

sy’ n gwneud cais am Arian Gofal Parhaus y GIG, drwy ganiatáu i’ r categori 

gwybyddiaeth o angen (a elwir yn ‘ barth’ ) godi i lefel ‘ Difrifol’  yn y 

fersiwn Gymraeg o’ r Offeryn Gwneud Penderfyniadau. Byddai hyn yn ei 

gwneud yn gydnaws â’ r fersiwn Saesneg; a 

 

ii. Bod Byrddau Iechyd Lleol uniongyrchol yn gweithredu’ r Fframwaith 

Cenedlaethol ar gyfer Arian Gofal Parhaus y GIG, yn gywir, o ran cymhwysedd 

cleifion a heb ystyried cyfyngiadau cyllidebol. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Helen Jones 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:  19 Chwefror 2013 

Nifer y llofnodion:  1413 

 

 

Tudalen 22

Eitem 2.4



Tudalen 23



P-04-456 Dementia - This Could Happen to you – Correspondence from the 

Petitioner to the Clerking Team, 12.03.14 

Dear Kayleigh, 

Thank you for this latest email regarding the next meeting on Tuesday the 25th of 

March, 2014 where my petition will be considered. 

I would like you to let the committee know that I feel strongly aggrieved that there 

was absolutely no follow up in making contact with me regarding the implication in 

Mark Drakeford's letter dated 3rd of August 2013 Ref: MD/01817/13 that, and I 

quote 'My officials will liaise, as you have requested, with your clerking team to 

ensure your petitioners are included as part of that process'.  I would very much 

appreciate the committee making contact with Mark Drakeford's office to enquire as 

to why I was not contacted as a stakeholder, as was expected. I would be 

particularly interested in enquiring as to who the 'stakeholders' are that Mark 

Drakeford's officials are continuing to engage with throughout the consultation 

process. Also where have the 'regional events' referred to been held to discuss the 

proposed changes and what 'individuals'  have there been 'discussions' with, as I 

would very much have wished to have attended any and all of these 'events' 

particularly as this petition was raised by me, and I would also have been extremely 

interested in engaging with the 'individuals' there have been 'discussions' with.  

In which three Local Health Boards are the tests mentioned in Mr. Drakeford's letter 

being undertaken during the consultation period. 

I will be attending in the gallery on the 25th and would appreciate it if you would be 

kind enough to let reception know. 

Kind regards, 

Helen (Jones) 

Tudalen 24



Tudalen 25



P-04-490 Meddyginiaeth Gwrth-retrofeirysol yng Nghaerdydd 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i weithredu ynghylch y cyflenwad cyfyngedig iawn o feddyginiaethau HIV 

gwrth-retrofeirysol. Mae newidiadau diweddar a wnaed gan Ysbyty Athrofaol 

Caerdydd yn golygu bod yn rhaid i bob claf sy’n cael meddyginiaethau 

gwrth-retrofeirysol naill ai ddod i fferyllfa’r ysbyty, sydd ag amseroedd agor 

cyfyngedig, neu ddewis i’r feddyginiaeth gael ei hanfon i’r cartref. Caiff 

cleifion sefydlog sy’n glynu at y driniaeth apwyntiad bob 4-6 mis gyda’r 

ymgynghorydd. Er hynny, mae dosbarthiad meddyginiaethau wedi’i gyfyngu i 

gyflenwad misol yn unig. Nid yw’r Gweinidog Iechyd yn teimlo mai ei 

gyfrifoldeb ef yw hyn ac nid yw am ymyrryd. Dylai cleifion gael dosbarthiad 

teg o feddyginiaeth yn unol â chanllawiau cymdeithas HIV y DU. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Joerg Thieme 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Mehefin 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 150 

Tudalen 26

Eitem 2.5



Tudalen 27



Tudalen 28



 

1 

February 2013 

All Wales Review and 
Guidance for 
Prescribing Intervals 

Tudalen 29



Tudalen 30



All Wales Review and Guidance for Prescribing Intervals 

1 

 
CONTENTS 

 
1.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 2 

2.0 BACKGROUND 2 

3.0 28-DAY INTERVALS VERSUS “APPROPRIATE” SUPPLY INTERVALS 2 

4.0 PERFORMANCE RELATIVE TO 28-DAY TARGET 4 

5.0 IMPACT ON PRESCRIBERS, DISPENSERS AND THE NHS 6 

6.0 REPEAT DISPENSING SYSTEM: BENEFITS, LIMITATIONS AND UPTAKE 6 

7.0 MEDICATION REVIEW 8 

8.0 SUMMARY 9 

References 10 

APPENDIX 1 12 

APPENDIX 2 13 

APPENDIX 3 14 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This document should be cited as: 
All Wales Medicines Strategy Group.  All Wales Review and Guidance for Prescribing 
Intervals.  February 2013. 
 

Tudalen 31



All Wales Medicines Strategy Group 

1.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
 A 28-day repeat prescribing interval is broadly recommended; however, 

discretion should be used for individual patients or medicines.  This should be 
coupled with a rigorous and effective medication review process. 

 Repeat prescribing systems that promote synchronised, once per month 
requests for long-term medication should be developed.  

 People that are stabilised on their medicines and are suitable for longer 
prescribing intervals can be considered for repeat dispensing (28-day 
prescriptions for 6–12 months).  

 However, due to low uptake and other issues highlighted in this paper, a robust 
evaluation of the Repeat Dispensing Scheme in Wales would ensure that 
resources are being spent appropriately and will guide a decision on the future 
of the service. 

 Prescribers should consider a flexible approach when initiating a medicine; a 
shorter interval (7–14 days) may be appropriate initially to assess tolerability 
and compliance, or may be recommended by the BNF or regulatory bodies. 

 
 
2.0 BACKGROUND 

 
28-day prescribing within primary care was included as an Annual Operating 
Framework (AOF) target of NHS Wales in 2010–2011 as part of the Productivity and 
Efficiency measures, along with a target for repeat dispensing. Repeat dispensing is a 
service under the community pharmacy contract whereby GPs can print out up to 12 
prescriptions at once to be dispensed at appropriate intervals by a community 
pharmacist (equivalent to up to 12 months of treatment)2. Repeat dispensing provides 
pharmacists with a number of opportunities for a discussion with the patient to 
determine whether they still require the medicine, and whether the patient is 
experiencing any problems with taking it. Feedback from areas that have implemented 
repeat dispensing is that patients find the system more convenient3. 
 
 
3.0 28-DAY INTERVALS VERSUS “APPROPRIATE” SUPPLY INTERVALS 

 
A 28-day prescribing interval has been promoted across the UK, primarily to reduce 
waste from unused medicines. A literature search was undertaken to identify papers 
addressing prescribing intervals. The literature search did not support a definitive 
position, and the recommendations made are a consensus position of the All Wales 
Prescribing Advisory Group (AWPAG) following consultation with stakeholders. 
 
One of the earliest references to a 28-day prescribing cycle is from a 1996 Yorkshire 
study, estimating that there would be a 34% reduction in the cost of waste medication 
by changing the prescription duration to 28 days, with a linear correlation between 
mean values of returns and prescription length4. Other audits, studies and reports have 
supported a link between increased prescribing intervals and increased waste5,6.   
 
It has been argued that the evidence supporting waste reduction from a 28-day 
prescribing interval is not robust, and may have a negative impact on patient 
compliance7. However, it is suggested that by enabling patients to collect all medicines 
at the same time (i.e. synchronising their ordering to no more than once a month), 
compliance is likely to improve. 
 
A 2010 joint report by the York Health Economics Consortium and the School of 
Pharmacy at the University of London supports the use of 28-day prescribing intervals 

2 Tudalen 32



All Wales Review and Guidance for Prescribing Intervals 

where appropriate, but recognises that not all waste can be reduced and the cost of 
interventions required to reduce the waste may exceed the cost of the waste itself8. 
Reflecting data from this study in his presentation at the AWMSG 10-year conference 
in 2012, Rob Darracott of Pharmacy Voice stated “The value of wasted medicines is 
approximately £300m a year (England), of which: 

• £90m is at home 
• £110m is returned to pharmacies 
• £50m is disposed of by care homes” 

50% of this waste is cost-effectively preventable, but significantly greater returns are 
available by better medicines use (£500m in just five therapy areas)”. 
 
The Welsh Government has stated its support for 28-day prescribing in its 2010 
medication waste campaign, but qualifies this by prompting prescribers to consider 
other intervals (usually shorter) where clinically appropriate9.  
 
Longer prescribing intervals have been called for both by patient groups10,11 and some 
GPs12, citing patient inconvenience (and costs from travel and prescriptions [in 
England]), excess GP workload and dispensing costs as negative aspects of a 28-day 
policy. As generic drug costs fall, the cost of reimbursing for the act of dispensing (fees 
and allowances) may in some cases exceed the cost of the drugs. Repeat dispensing 
is increasingly being used and can provide a mechanism to address some of these 
concerns (see Section 6.0). 
 
Longer prescribing intervals may be appropriate for some patients on stable doses of 
certain medicines (e.g. hormone replacement therapy [HRT], contraceptives and 
levothyroxine). A proportion of patients on levothyroxine remain on a stable dose for 
many years, suggesting that all prescriptions for this medicine could be based on 
longer prescribing intervals; however, many of these patients have other conditions, 
and may therefore have multiple medicines being prescribed. For example, a sample of 
three Welsh GP practices in 2012 noted that just 12–14% of levothyroxine patients 
were solely prescribed levothyroxine, the remainder receiving additional medicines on 
their repeat prescription. Prescribing medicines for the same patient with different 
intervals may result in the patient having to make as many, if not more, trips to the GP 
and pharmacy, or may lead to the patient having excess stocks of some medicines and 
not others. Prescribing according to manufacturers’ pack sizes (often a mix of both 28- 
and 30-day packs), together with multiples of “as required” medicines, such as 
analgesics, compound this effect.  
 
Synchronising medication intervals is recommended by the National Prescribing 
Centre13, and there is an argument that synchronising the prescribing interval allows 
better medicines management, since clinicians can more easily monitor repeat request 
intervals14. It would seem logical to synchronise to the shorter interval, which may leave 
most patients still on a 28-day cycle. It is therefore also considered more appropriate to 
synchronise the medicines to the same quantity per month than to prescribe according 
to pack size, i.e. 28-day rather than 30-day. The synchronisation of small numbers of 
tablets on a monthly basis was considered impractical, certainly as a “prescriber” task. 
It was noted that it may be better for Community Pharmacists to undertake this level of 
synchronisation, although this in turn raises issues of communication back to the 
prescriber to record any changes. The development of repeat prescribing systems that 
encourage synchronised, once per month requests for long-term medication was 
strongly supported by AWPAG. 
 
 

3 Tudalen 33



All Wales Medicines Strategy Group 

4 

4.0 PERFORMANCE RELATIVE TO 28-DAY TARGET 

 
The AOF for NHS Wales sets out various measures by which NHS performance is 
benchmarked, and is reviewed by the Welsh Government on a yearly basis.  In  
2010–2011, targets were added to the Efficiency and Productivity section, alongside 
the established AWMSG National Prescribing Indicators, to encourage a move towards 
28-day prescribing and increased use of the repeat dispensing service, available as 
part of the community pharmacy contractual framework.  
 
The 28-day prescribing target requires prescribers to “maintain performance levels 
within the range 25 to 31 quantity per prescription or demonstrate a movement towards 
28 per script”. The drug basket contains mostly cardiovascular medicines – all usually 
taken as once-daily doses – and excludes HRT, levothyroxine and other medicines 
likely to be prescribed for longer intervals (see Table 1). AWPAG concluded that the 
28-day basket of medicines is appropriate as a means of identifying excessive use of 
56- or 84-day prescribing.  
 
Table 1. Generic medicines included in the 28-day basket 
 
Amlodipine Clopidogrel Furosemide Omeprazole 

Aspirin Co-tenidone Indapamide Pantoprazole 

Atenolol Digoxin Irbesartan Perindopril 

Atorvastatin Diltiazem Irbesartan/hydrochloroth Pioglitazone 

Bendroflumethiazide Dilzem Lacidipine Pravastatin 

Bezafibrate Doxazosin Lansoprazole Rosuvastatin 

Bisoprolol Eprosartan Lercanidipine Simvastatin 

Bumetanide Esomeprazole Lisinopril Simvastatin/ezetimibe 

Candesartan Ezetimibe Losartan Telmisartan 

Celiprolol Fenofibrate Montelukast Telmisartan/hydrochloroth 

Ciprofibrate Fluvastatin Nifedipine Trandolapril 

Citalopram Fosinopril Olmesartan  

NOTE: not all strengths or presentations are included 

 
Performance for the quarter ending 31 March 2012 ranges from 28 days in Torfaen and 
Ynys Mon to 35 days in Pembrokeshire (see Figure 1; please note that trend data to 
compare movement over time are not available). 
 

Tudalen 34



All Wales Review and Guidance for Prescribing Intervals 

Figure 1.  March 2012 performance against 28-day target by locality (source: CASPA/NWIS). 

 

5 

T
udalen 35



All Wales Medicines Strategy Group 

5.0 IMPACT ON PRESCRIBERS, DISPENSERS AND THE NHS 

 
Payments for dispensing contractors (community pharmacies, dispensing GPs and 
appliance contractors) are, to varying extents, based on reimbursement for the 
medicines/appliances supplied plus a dispensing fee. Tiered additional allowances are 
also paid to community pharmacies and appliance contractors based on numbers of 
prescription items dispensed each month. Because of this reimbursement model, it is 
difficult to quantify precisely the extra costs involved, should all prescriptions be written 
as 28 days or less, but there would undoubtedly be an increased cost to the NHS in 
terms of dispensing costs.  
 
The move to 28-day prescribing has implications for the interpretation of prescribing 
data; in particular, the subsequent increase in the number of prescription items per 
capita. Wales has the highest number of prescriptions per person of all the UK nations 
(24, compared to 20.2 in Northern Ireland, 18.4 in England and 18.3 in Scotland)15. 
Comparing data from the 2011 Prescription Cost Analyses for each of these nations for 
a random group of medicines taken from the 28-day basket (see Appendix 1) shows 
that Wales has the lowest quantity of tablets per prescription at 32.3, with Northern 
Ireland and Scotland averaging almost 50 tablets per prescription compared to 37.6 in 
England.  The prescribing interval is unlikely to be the sole reason for the difference in 
prescriptions per capita, with patient factors such as socioeconomic status, existing 
health needs and average age, plus prescriber pressures including commercial factors, 
peer pressure and patient expectations all influencing prescribing rates to some 
extent16–198. 
 
Since 2008–2009, there has been an 11.4% increase in prescription items in Wales 
(although a slightly lower annual increase since the AOF target was launched). In that 
time, there has been a smaller increase (3.52%) in total spend (which includes drug 
costs), mostly driven by an increase in fees and allowances paid (average increase of 
11.43%). Further details are in Appendix 2. 
 
Increasing the number of prescriptions increases the costs of medication supply, as 
well as GP time in printing and signing the prescriptions. Longer prescribing intervals 
could reduce these costs to the NHS, but raises issues of synchronisation, outlined in 
Section 3. 
 
 
6.0 REPEAT DISPENSING SYSTEM: BENEFITS, LIMITATIONS AND UPTAKE 

 
It has been argued that increased workload for GPs, mainly in signing prescriptions, is 
one reason for not reducing the prescribing interval to 28 days12. Since 2005, repeat 
dispensing (sometimes referred to as batch prescribing) has been available as an 
alternative to traditional repeat prescribing systems. Repeat dispensing is an essential 
service under the community pharmacy contractual framework. This states that 
pharmacies will dispense repeat prescriptions and store the documentation if required 
by the patient. They will also ensure that each repeat supply is required, and seek to 
ascertain that there is no reason why the patient should be referred back to their GP. 
Potential benefits of repeat dispensing are a reduced workload for GPs and practices, 
and increased patient convenience19.  
 
Under this scheme, suitable patients on appropriate repeat medication can have up to 
12 repeats authorised (the GP signs only the authorising repeat dispensing 
prescription; the repeat dispensing forms are not signed), potentially reducing the 
number of prescriptions that need to be signed from 12 to 1. GPs may retain closer 
clinical oversight by authorising fewer repeats (6 instead of 12).  
 

6 Tudalen 36



All Wales Review and Guidance for Prescribing Intervals 

Evidence for the benefit of this service is poor in terms of impact on GPs; however, in 
2002, a Cabinet Office report estimated “up to 330 million (80%) of all repeat 
prescriptions could be replaced with repeat dispensing over time. This could yield a 
saving of up to 2.7 million hours of GP and practice time”20. For a community 
pharmacy, a 2006 Manchester University report estimated a time saving of 25 seconds 
for the processing and dispensing of a four-item repeat dispensing batch prescription, 
compared to a non-repeat dispensing prescription. Time taken to hand out a repeat 
dispensing prescription was an average 6 seconds longer, indicating that pharmacists 
took more time talking to patients. The report also supports the theory that repeat 
dispensing saves the NHS money by increasing the amounts of “not dispensed” items 
(mean saving of 56.89 pence per repeat dispensing script, compared to 0.77 pence per 
non-repeat dispensing script)21. 
 
Uptake of the repeat dispensing scheme depends on initiation by the GP. Technical 
issues in aligning the printer templates for the repeat dispensing scripts with the 
prescription stationery initially hampered the roll out; however other anecdotal reasons 
for the lack of uptake since are included in Table 2. 
 
Most health boards have designed support packs for repeat dispensing, based on the 
original NHS Wales document22, and have also helped interested practices to set the 
scheme up. Such packs include good practice tips, such as what cohorts of patients to 
offer the service to. Uptake is inconsistent across health boards (see Appendix 3 for 
Torfaen data) and within Wales. In April 2012, 182 of 562 practices (32.4%) were 
issuing some repeat dispensing forms. Resistance to uptake of the scheme remains, at 
least in some areas23.  
 
In late 2012, the Steering Group on Improving the Use of Medicines (for better 
outcomes and reduced waste) published their action plan3. Repeat dispensing featured 
as part of the targeted support for patients in primary and community care, with the 
following actions proposed: 

 Develop a repeat dispensing engagement plan for local NHS bodies and GPs to 
highlight the benefits to all. The Steering Group believes there is a key role for 
the Royal Pharmaceutical Society and Royal College of General Practitioners to 
work collaboratively to develop this. 

 An electronic repeat dispensing solution will remove one barrier to uptake, but 
practices should not wait for this as many practices have successfully 
implemented repeat dispensing in its current form. 

 Software companies should be encouraged to resolve any barriers to repeat 
dispensing faced by non-medical prescribers. 

A fourth recommendation (to benchmark practices by monitoring the proportion of 
prescriptions issued as Repeat Dispensing) is already in place in Wales.  
 
Some primary care trusts in England now have rates of repeat dispensing in excess of 
25%.  
 
A robust evaluation of the repeat dispensing scheme in Wales would ensure that 
resources are being spent appropriately and will guide a decision on the future of the 
service. 

7 Tudalen 37



All Wales Medicines Strategy Group 

Table 2. Anecdotal reasons for lack of repeat dispensing uptake 
 

Perceived barrier Potential solution 

Difficulties in setting up the 
system and migrating patients 
across; in particular, gaining 
patients’ signed consent, 
difficulties in educating patients 
about the “new” system 

Collaboration between the pharmacists and GP practice to: 
 identify suitable patients  
 inform patients about how the system works 
 

Uptake will increase if there is a system for education and 
consent agreed between the pharmacy and practice. 
 
The community pharmacist is best placed to provide 
information and consent, in discussion with the practice. 
Repeat dispensing provides continuity between patient and 
pharmacy.  

Practical difficulties maintaining 
repeat dispensing for patients 
and co-ordinating chronic 
disease reviews with repeat 
dispensing scripts 

Practice recalls/medication reviews to be synchronised with 
repeat dispensing where possible. 

Continued motivation from all 
practice members until repeat 
dispensing is perceived as a 
“normal default procedure” 

Careful patient selection initially, eg levothyroxine and 
stabilised people on antihypertensives, can increase 
confidence 

Perceived lack of prescribing 
control – patients bypassing the 
practice for their repeats 

Where active surveillance is appropriate, repeat dispensing 
should not be undertaken.  
 
Patients can be provided one-month scripts if therapy is 
under active review, and repeat dispensing restarted once 
the patient is stabilised. 
 
After undertaking a medication review, practices may decide 
to re-authorise medicines for 12 months but only issue 6-
month repeat dispensing.  This will allow a brief review of the 
record before issuing the remaining batch.  

Difficulty in communicating 
prescription changes to the 
community pharmacy (ensuring 
that medicines no longer 
authorised do not get 
dispensed), need to reprint all 
items on the repeat dispensing 
script should one item change 
(may indicate poor selection of 
patients/medication). 

Practices encouraged to start repeat dispensing with the 
most stable patients (as above). 
 
It is essential that patients on repeat dispensing are clearly 
identified at the point of prescribing, and that medicine 
changes are documented and communicated with the 
community pharmacist. 

 
 
7.0 MEDICATION REVIEW 

 
Regardless of the method for repeating medicine supply, good medicines management 
remains key to ensuring patients are kept safe and NHS resources are used wisely. 
Effective medication review processes, preferably involving the patient so that 
compliance and patient wishes can be taken into account, are needed. Such reviews 
should not only identify whether a medicine is clinically appropriate for the presenting 
condition, but also whether it is appropriate for the patient, considering any other 
conditions they may have, and whether there is over/under use (which is not always 
possible from the prescribing history). A gold-standard medication review is outlined in 
the AWMSG guidance document “Warfarin Monitoring”24. 
 

8 Tudalen 38



All Wales Review and Guidance for Prescribing Intervals 

8.0 SUMMARY 

 
The evidence regarding whether 28-day prescribing in itself reduces medication waste 
has some limitations; however, it should be stressed that most NHS guidance calls for 
the appropriate use of a 28-day prescribing interval, reducing or increasing the interval 
as clinically necessary. There are potential additional benefits in terms of facilitating 
medication review and medicines management.  
 
The AOF target highlights those practices where the majority of prescribing is 
significantly longer than the 28-day interval, which should apply in most cases. The 
basket of drugs from which the target is calculated includes medicines normally taken 
as once-daily doses (for ease of calculation) and, in common with other indicators, 
allows practices and prescribing advisors to engage in a conversation as to why a 
practice is prescribing in a certain way – the answer to this might justify a practice lying 
outside of the “norm”.  
 
According to NHS Eastern and Coastal Kent “A 28-day repeat prescribing interval is 
recognised by the NHS as making the best possible balance between patient 
convenience, good medical practice and minimal drug wastage.”25 
 
This message has been echoed by most NHS bodies and this review suggests that it 
remains appropriate, although this is based on a consensus view rather than robust 
evidence. The 28-day indicator is appropriate as a means of identifying excessive use 
of the 56- or 84-day prescribing interval. Whilst a 28-day prescribing interval is 
recommended, discretion is required by the prescriber to avoid excessively applying it 
to all patients or medicines. GPs concerned with increased workload should discuss 
the options for repeat dispensing with their health board and community pharmacies.   
 
Health boards and prescribers could ideally adopt a flexible approach for suitable 
patients, whereby a shorter interval (7–14 days) is used for initiating a medicine to 
assess tolerability and compliance, or is recommended by the BNF or regulatory 
bodies. This should be coupled with a rigorous and effective medication review 
process, and, where possible, a system which promotes synchronised, once per month 
requests for long-term medication.  
 

9 Tudalen 39



All Wales Medicines Strategy Group 

References 
 
 1  All Wales Medicines Strategy Group.  A medicine strategy for Wales: Executive 

summary.  2008.  Available at: 
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/Documents/371/Strategy%20Exec%20Summary
%20endorsed%20AWMSG%20April08.pdf.  Accessed Jan 2012. 

 2  NHS Wales.  Annual Operating Framework.  NHS Wales 2010-11.  Annex C.  
Improving efficiency & productivity within NHS Wales.  2011.  Available at: 
http://howis.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/Documents/407/Annex%20C%20-
%20Efficiency%20%20Productivity%202010-
2011%20FINAL%2022%20Dec%2009.doc. 

 3  Department of Health.  Improving the use of medicines for better outcomes and 
reduced waste. An Action Plan.  2012.  Available at: 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/health/files/2012/12/Improving-the-use-of-medicines-for-
better-outcomes-and-reduced-waste-An-action-plan.pdf.  Accessed Jan 2013. 

 4  Hawksworth GM, Wright DJ, Chrystyn H.  A detailed analysis of the day to day 
unwanted medicinal products returned to community pharmacies for disposal.  
Journal of Social and Administrative Pharmacy 1996; 13: 215-22.  

 5  Pharmaceutical Services Negotiating Committee.  Medicines wastage and 28 day 
prescribing guidance.  2008.  Available at: 
http://www.psnc.org.uk/publications_detail.php/108/medicines_wastage_and_28_
day_prescribing_guidance_.  Accessed Jun 2012. 

 6  Brighton and Hove LINk.  Medicine wastage.  Dec 2010.  Available at: 
http://www.bhlink.org/res/media/pdf/MedicineWastageReportJanuary2010final.pdf
.  Accessed Jun 2012. 

 7  Addison's Disease Self-Help Group.  Monitoring the impact of 28-day repeat 
prescribing: do the benefits outweigh the costs?  2010.  Available at: 
http://www.addisons.org.uk/comms/media/28dayprescription.pdf.  Accessed Jun 
2012. 

 8  York Health Economics Consortium, School of Pharmacy UoL.  Evaluation of the 
scale, causes and costs of waste medicines.  2010.  Available at: 
http://php.york.ac.uk/inst/yhec/web/news/documents/Evaluation_of_NHS_Medicin
es_Waste_Nov_2010.pdf.  Accessed Jun 2012. 

 9  Welsh Government.  Reducing medicines waste: A team approach across health 
and social care.  2010.  

 10  Addison's Disease Self-Help Group, White K.  Medicines wastage: how big is the 
problem?  Jan 2009.  Available at: 
http://www.addisons.org.uk/comms/media/medicines_wastage.pdf.  Accessed 
Jun 2012. 

 11  O'Dowd A.  Some PCTs recommend GPs limit prescriptions to 28 days.  BMJ 
2011; 342 (d2410).  

 12  GP Online.  One in three PCTs restricts prescriptions.  2012.  Available at: 
http://www.gponline.com/News/article/1078204/EXCLUSIVE-One-three-PCTs-
restricts-prescriptions/.  Accessed Jun 2012. 

 13  National Prescribing Centre.  Reducing waste medicines.  2010.  Available at: 
http://www.npc.nhs.uk/quality/reducing_waste/resources/Reducing_5mg.pdf.  
Accessed Jun 2012. 

 14  Mason J.  Improving prescribing to reduce wastage of medicines.  Prescriber 
2009; 20 (12): 6-7.  Available at: http://dx.doi.org/10.1002/psb.525. 

 15  Welsh Government.  Prescriptions by General Medical Practioners.  2012.  
Available at: 
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/statistics/headlines/health2012/120830/?lang=en.  
Accessed Sep 2012. 

 16  Denig P, Bradley P. Prescribing in primary care in How doctors choose drugs 
(eds. Hobbs F and Bradley C). 1998. 

10 Tudalen 40

http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/Documents/371/Strategy%20Exec%20Summary%20endorsed%20AWMSG%20April08.pdf
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/Documents/371/Strategy%20Exec%20Summary%20endorsed%20AWMSG%20April08.pdf
http://howis.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/Documents/407/Annex%20C%20-%20Efficiency%20%20Productivity%202010-2011%20FINAL%2022%20Dec%2009.doc
http://howis.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/Documents/407/Annex%20C%20-%20Efficiency%20%20Productivity%202010-2011%20FINAL%2022%20Dec%2009.doc
http://howis.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/Documents/407/Annex%20C%20-%20Efficiency%20%20Productivity%202010-2011%20FINAL%2022%20Dec%2009.doc
http://www.dh.gov.uk/health/files/2012/12/Improving-the-use-of-medicines-for-better-outcomes-and-reduced-waste-An-action-plan.pdf
http://www.dh.gov.uk/health/files/2012/12/Improving-the-use-of-medicines-for-better-outcomes-and-reduced-waste-An-action-plan.pdf
http://www.psnc.org.uk/publications_detail.php/108/medicines_wastage_and_28_day_prescribing_guidance_
http://www.psnc.org.uk/publications_detail.php/108/medicines_wastage_and_28_day_prescribing_guidance_
http://www.bhlink.org/res/media/pdf/MedicineWastageReportJanuary2010final.pdf
http://www.addisons.org.uk/comms/media/28dayprescription.pdf
http://php.york.ac.uk/inst/yhec/web/news/documents/Evaluation_of_NHS_Medicines_Waste_Nov_2010.pdf
http://php.york.ac.uk/inst/yhec/web/news/documents/Evaluation_of_NHS_Medicines_Waste_Nov_2010.pdf
http://www.addisons.org.uk/comms/media/medicines_wastage.pdf
http://www.gponline.com/News/article/1078204/EXCLUSIVE-One-three-PCTs-restricts-prescriptions/
http://www.gponline.com/News/article/1078204/EXCLUSIVE-One-three-PCTs-restricts-prescriptions/
http://www.npc.nhs.uk/quality/reducing_waste/resources/Reducing_5mg.pdf
http://dx.doi.org/10.1002/psb.525
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/statistics/headlines/health2012/120830/?lang=en


All Wales Review and Guidance for Prescribing Intervals 

11 

 17  Butler C, Rollnick S, Pill R et al.  Understanding the culture of prescribing: 
qualitative study of general practitioners and patients' perceptions of antibiotics 
for sore throats.  BMJ 1998; 317: 637-42.  

 18  Pearson SA, Rolfe I, Smith T.  Factors influencing prescribing: an intern's 
perspective.  Medical Education 2002; 36 (8): 781-7.  

 19  Wazana A.  Physicians and the Pharmaceutical Industry: Is a Gift Ever Just a 
Gift?  Journal of the American Medical Association 2000; 283 (3): 373-80.  

 20  Department of Health, Cabinet Office.  Making a difference: reducing burdens on 
general practitioners (GPs) - Second report.  Jun 2002.  Available at: 
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/+/www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandst
atistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH_4002904.  Accessed 
Jan 2013. 

 21  Ashcroft D, Elvey R, Bradley F et al.  National evaluation of repeat dispensing by 
Community Pharmacists: Final report.  2006.  Available at: 
https://www.escholar.manchester.ac.uk/uk-ac-man-scw:5d94.  Accessed Jan 
2013. 

 22  NHS Wales.  Repeat dispensing services resource pack.  Mar 2005.  Available at: 
http://www.lpc-
online.org.uk/bkpage/files/110/cpw_resources/resource_pack_repeat_dispensing.
pdf.  Accessed Jan 2013. 

 23  Howard J.  Letter from CPW regional director Jayne Howard to Bro Taf LMC 
regarding managed repeat services (MRS).  Aug 2011.  Available at: 
http://brotaflmc.org.uk/ESW/Files/Annex_J_-_1.9.11.doc .  Accessed Jul 2012. 

 24  All Wales Medicines Strategy Group.  Warfarin Monitoring.  2012.  Available at: 
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/page.cfm?orgid=371&pid=62115.  Accessed Jan 
2013. 

 25  NHS Eastern and Coastal Kent.  28 day prescription intervals.  2012.  Available 
at: http://www.easternandcoastalkent.nhs.uk/home/independent-
contractors/general-practices/news/28-day-prescription-intervals/.  Accessed Jun 
2012. 

 

Tudalen 41

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/+/www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH_4002904
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/+/www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH_4002904
https://www.escholar.manchester.ac.uk/uk-ac-man-scw:5d94
http://www.lpc-online.org.uk/bkpage/files/110/cpw_resources/resource_pack_repeat_dispensing.pdf
http://www.lpc-online.org.uk/bkpage/files/110/cpw_resources/resource_pack_repeat_dispensing.pdf
http://www.lpc-online.org.uk/bkpage/files/110/cpw_resources/resource_pack_repeat_dispensing.pdf
http://brotaflmc.org.uk/ESW/Files/Annex_J_-_1.9.11.doc
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/page.cfm?orgid=371&pid=62115
http://www.easternandcoastalkent.nhs.uk/home/independent-contractors/general-practices/news/28-day-prescription-intervals/
http://www.easternandcoastalkent.nhs.uk/home/independent-contractors/general-practices/news/28-day-prescription-intervals/


All Wales Medicines Strategy Group 

APPENDIX 1: Prescribing cost analyses for 2011 

 

12 

T
udalen 42



All Wales Review and Guidance for Prescribing Intervals 

APPENDIX 2: Dispensing account analysis 

13 Tudalen 43



All Wales Medicines Strategy Group 

APPENDIX 3: Torfaen repeat dispensing data 
 

RD items as % all items

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

Pr
ac
tic
e 
1

Pr
ac
tic
e 
2

Pr
ac
tic
e 
3

Pr
ac
tic
e 
4

Pr
ac
tic
e 
5

Pr
ac
tic
e 
6

Pr
ac
tic
e 
7

Pr
ac
tic
e 
8

Pr
ac
tic
e 
9

Pr
ac
tic
e 
10

Pr
ac
tic
e 
11

Pr
ac
tic
e 
12

Pr
ac
tic
e 
13

Pr
ac
tic
e 
14

Pr
ac
tic
e 
15

Pr
ac
tic
e 
16

To
rf
ae
n

oct to dec 2011

14 

T
udalen 44



All Wales Review and Guidance for Prescribing Intervals 

This report has been prepared by the All Wales Prescribing Advisory Group (AWPAG) 
with support from the All Wales Therapeutics and Toxicology Centre (AWTTC), and 
has subsequently been endorsed by the All Wales Medicines Strategy Group 
(AWMSG).  Please direct any queries to AWTTC: 
 
All Wales Therapeutics and Toxicology Centre 
University Hospital Llandough 
Penlan Road 
Llandough 
Vale of Glamorgan 
CF64 2XX 
 
awttc@wales.nhs.uk  
029 2071 6900 

15 Tudalen 45

mailto:awttc@wales.nhs.uk


P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i:  

• sicrhau diagnosis amserol ar gyfer plant gydag anhwylderau yn y sbectrwm 

awtistig, lle bynnag y byddant yn byw, fel bod modd cefnogi plant gydag 

awtistiaeth er mwyn iddynt gael bywydau llawn; ac  

• adolygu’r modd y caiff canllawiau NICE ynghylch cydnabod, cyfeirio a chael 

diagnosis o’r cyflwr ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc yn y sbectrwm awtistig eu 

gweithredu, a sicrhau bod sefydliadau’n cydymffurfio â’r canllawiau fel rhan 

o waith Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiweddaru ei Chynllun Gweithredu Strategol ar 

Anhwylderau yn y Sbectrwm Awtistig. 

 

Gwybodaeth ategol: 

Gall cael diagnosis fod yn garreg filltir hanfodol ar gyfer pobl sydd ag 

awtistiaeth. O ran plant, gall helpu i sicrhau bod y gefnogaeth gywir ar gael 

iddynt o oedran ifanc.  

 

Gall rhoi diagnosis o awtistiaeth fod yn anodd, gan fod awtistiaeth yn gyflwr 

cymhleth sy’n effeithio ar bob person mewn ffordd wahanol. Felly, rydym yn 

cefnogi’r farn y dylai nifer o arbenigwyr gwahanol fod yn rhan o’r broses, er 

mwyn sicrhau bod y diagnosis yn gywir. 

 

Fodd bynnag, mae cael diagnosis amserol yn hanfodol er mwyn lleihau i’r 

eithaf y pryder a’r straen i blant sydd ag awtistiaeth a’u teuluoedd. Mae’r 

Dirprwy Weinidog dros Wasanaethau Cymdeithasol yn cefnogi’r farn hon, ac 

wrth ymateb i gwestiwn gan Rebecca Evans AC, dywedodd ei bod yn llwyr 

gefnogi pwysigrwydd cael diagnosis amserol. Gwyddom hefyd fod ymyrryd 

yn gynnar yn hanfodol i ddatblygiad addysgol, emosiynol a chymdeithasol 

plant sydd ag awtistiaeth, ac i’w hiechyd yn y tymor hwy. 

Er bod enghreifftiau o wasanaethau diagnosteg ac asesu da yng Nghymru, 

rydym yn pryderu’n fawr na all pawb gael diagnosis amserol, ac nad yw pob 

Tudalen 46

Eitem 2.6



ardal yn dilyn canllawiau NICE o ran cydnabod, cyfeirio a chael diagnosis o’r 

cyflwr ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc yn y sbectrwm awtistig.  

 

Bu ein profiadau yma yn Sir Benfro yn arbennig o anodd, gyda rhai aelodau 

o’r gangen yn aros hyd at saith mlynedd am asesiad diagnostig. Mae’r aros 

hir hwn am ddiagnosis yn cael effaith fawr ar deuluoedd ar hyd a lled Sir 

Benfro.  

 

Ceisiwyd ymgysylltu â Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Hywel Dda ar sawl achlysur. Rydym 

hefyd wedi cwrdd â Paul Davies ac Angela Burns, yr Aelodau Cynulliad lleol, i 

amlinellu ein pryderon. Mae Paul Davies AC wedi ysgrifennu at Fwrdd Iechyd 

Hywel Dda yn eu hannog i ddod i gwrdd ag aelodau’r gangen. Rydym yn aros 

o hyd i’r Bwrdd Iechyd weithredu yn hyn o beth.   

 

Mae un o aelodau’r gangen wedi aros dros chwe blynedd i un mab gael 

diagnosis. ‘Rwyf nawr yn aros am y llall, ers tua dwy flynedd, ac mae hynny’n 

fy arswydo.’ 

 

Rydym am sicrhau y caiff pob plentyn sydd ag anhwylder yn y sbectrwm 

awtistig drwy Gymru ddiagnosis amserol, fel bod modd rhoi’r gefnogaeth 

briodol iddynt i gael bywydau llawn.  

 

Am awtistiaeth 

Mae awtistiaeth yn anabledd datblygiadol am oes sy’n effeithio ar y modd y 

bydd person yn cyfathrebu â phobl eraill, ac yn ymwneud â hwy. Mae hefyd 

yn effeithio ar y modd y mae unigolion yn gwneud synnwyr o’r byd o’u 

cwmpas. Cyflwr sbectrwm ydyw, sy’n golygu, er bod pawb sydd ag 

awtistiaeth â’r un tri phrif faes anhawster, bydd eu cyflwr yn effeithio arnynt 

mewn ffyrdd gwahanol. Y tri phrif faes anhawster yw: 

 

• Anhawster â rhyngweithio cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys 

cydnabod a deall teimladau pobl eraill a rheoli eu teimladau eu hunain. Gall 

peidio â deall sut i ryngweithio â phobl eraill ei gwneud yn anodd ffurfio 

cyfeillgarwch â phobl; 

• Anhawster â chyfathrebu cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys defnyddio 

a deall iaith lafar ac iaith nad yw’n llafar, fel arwyddion, mynegiant wyneb a 

goslef y llais; a 

Tudalen 47



• Anhawster â dychymyg cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys y gallu i 

ddeall a rhagweld bwriadau ac ymddygiad pobl eraill ac i ddychmygu 

sefyllfaoedd sydd y tu allan i’w patrwm arferol hwy. Bydd ystod gyfyng o 

weithgareddau ailadroddus yn cyd-fynd â hyn ar adegau. 

 

Gall rhai pobl sydd ag awtistiaeth fyw yn gymharol annibynnol, ond efallai y 

bydd ar bobl eraill angen cymorth arbenigol ar hyd eu hoes. Gall pobl sydd 

ag awtistiaeth hefyd brofi math o sensitifrwydd neu dan-sensitifrwydd y 

synhwyrau, er enghraifft, i synau, cyffyrddiadau, blasau, arogleuon, goleuni 

neu liwiau.  Mae syndrom Asperger yn fath o awtistiaeth.   

 

Mae gwaith ymchwil wedi nodi bod un person ym mhob 100 ag awtistiaeth. 

Wrth ddefnyddio’r ystadegyn hwn, amcangyfrifir bod dros 30,000 o bobl â 

chanddynt awtistiaeth yng Nghymru. Gydag aelodau eu teuluoedd, golyga 

hyn bod dros 100,000 o bobl yng Nghymru y caiff eu bywydau eu cyffwrdd 

gan awtistiaeth bob dydd. 

 

Gwybodaeth am y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth a Changen Sir Benfro   

Cymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth Cymru [NAS Cymru] yw’r unig elusen 

yng Nghymru a gaiff ei harwain gan aelodau ar gyfer pobl yr effeithir arnynt 

gan awtistiaeth. Sefydlwyd y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth ym 1962 

gan grŵp o rieni a oedd yn teimlo’n angerddol ynghylch sicrhau dyfodol 

gwell i’w plant. Yng Nghymru, ers 1994, buom yn darparu cymorth a 

gwasanaethau lleol ac yn ymgyrchu’n frwd, fel bod pobl sydd ag awtistiaeth 

yn cael y bywyd y maent yn dewis ei gael. 

 

Mae NAS Cymru o’r farn bod y gefnogaeth gywir ar yr adeg gywir yn gwneud 

gwahaniaeth mawr iawn i fywydau’r rhai yr effeithir arnynt gan awtistiaeth, 

ac rydym wedi ymrwymo i sicrhau y caiff eu llais hwy ei glywed. 

Mae gennym dros 900 o aelodau ledled Cymru ac 11 o ganghennau lleol, 

gan gynnwys yr un sydd yn Sir Benfro. Mae’r gangen, a lansiwyd ar 1 Ebrill 

2011, ar gyfer rhieni plant sydd ag awtistiaeth, i ddarparu rhwydwaith o 

gefnogaeth i bobl a gysylltir â’i gilydd drwy awtistiaeth sy’n byw yn Sir Benfro 

a’r cyffiniau. Bydd y gangen yn cyfarfod yn rheolaidd ac yn cynnal 

digwyddiadau ffurfiol ac anffurfiol, a hefyd bydd yn ymgyrchu a chodi arian 

yn lleol.   

 

Tudalen 48



Prif ddeisebydd:  National Autistic Society Pembrokeshire Branch 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Mehefin 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 902 

Tudalen 49



Gwenda Thomas AC / AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
Deputy Minister for Social Services 
 

  

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Gwenda.Thomas@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 
Ein cyf/Our ref  MB/GT/0785/14 

William Powell AC 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 

 
 
 

 

  

 
 
Annwyl William, 
 
Pan ysgrifennais atoch y tro diwethaf ym mis Hydref cytunais i ofyn i’r byrddau iechyd lleol 
anfon gwybodaeth ataf ynghylch amseroedd aros am ddiagnosis o anhwylderau yn y 
sbectrwm awtistig (ASD) mewn plant ac i wneud ymholiadau ynghylch cydymffurfio â 
chanllawiau’r Sefydliad Cenedlaethol dros Ragoriaeth mewn Iechyd a Gofal (NICE). Yn 
dilyn hynny ysgrifennais at y byrddau iechyd ym mis Tachwedd yn gofyn am yr wybodaeth 
hon ar gyfer plant ac oedolion er mwyn rhoi’r darlun llawn imi o wasanaethau diagnostig 
ASD. 
 
O’r ymatebion a ddaeth i lawn, mae’n amlwg bod y byrddau iechyd wedi sylweddoli bod 
angen gwneud rhagor i leihau’r amseroedd aros a bod y gwaith hwn yn flaenoriaeth uchel. 
Mewn sawl ardal, gan gynnwys ardal Hywel Dda, y gwnaethoch chi gyfeirio’n benodol ati, 
mae cynlluniau i wneud gwelliannau bellach ar waith a rhagwelir lleihad sylweddol yn yr 
amseroedd aros yno. Roeddwn hefyd yn falch o weld bod y byrddau iechyd wedi datblygu 
eu llwybrau diagnostig gan ystyried y canllawiau NICE perthnasol. Amgaeaf grynodeb 
llawnach o’r ymatebion a ddaeth i law. Ond yn fyr, dyma’r amseroedd aros i blant, o’u 
hatgyfeirio i’r asesiad cychwynnol, gan y byrddau iechyd: 
 
 
UHB Abertawe Bro Morgannwg heb dderbyn yr wybodaeth hyd yn hyn 
UHB Aneurin Bevan   12 mis 
UHB Betsi Cadwaladr  6-26 wythnos am asesiad cychwynnol a 30 -90 wythnos i 

gwblhau’r asesiad  
UHB Caerdydd a’r Fro  heb dderbyn yr wybodaeth hyd yn hyn 
UHB Cwm Taf   Gogledd Cwm Taf 17 wythnos/ De Cwm Taf 52 wythnos 
       
UHB Hywel Dda   Caerfyrddin a Cheredigion 2 flynedd    
     Sir Benfro 4 blynedd 
UHB Powys     uchafswm o 13 wythnos, ar gyfartaledd 7 wythnos  
 

 8 Mawrth 2014 

Tudalen 50



Yn eu hymatebion mae’r byrddau iechyd wedi tynnu sylw at y ffaith fod rheoli gwasanaethau 
diagnostig ASD i blant ac oedolion yn gymhleth iawn, gan fod y llwybr diagnostig yn golygu 
timau proffesiynol amlasiantaeth yn gweithio ar y cyd ar draws byrddau iechyd ac 
awdurdodau lleol. Mae llawer o broffesiynau gwahanol yn ymwneud â’r diagnosis i sicrhau 
bod y diagnosis cywir yn cael ei wneud, ac felly gall y llwybr gymryd amser hir iawn i’w 
gwblhau. Mae hefyd yn wir dweud bod yr amseroedd aros wedi gwaethygu oherwydd y 
cynnydd sylweddol mewn atgyfeiriadau diagnosis yn ystod y blynyddoedd diwethaf. Mae 
pwysau achosion brys eraill yn cystadlu am y gwasanaethau ac mae hynny’n effeithio ar y 
ddarpariaeth ASD.   
 
Fe wnaethoch ofyn yn benodol am y cynnydd diweddaraf sy’n cael ei wneud gan Fwrdd 
Iechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda o ran rhoi ei gynllun gweithredu ar waith i ddelio ag amseroedd 
aros ASD.  Dywedwyd wrthyf fod tîm clinigol penodol wedi’i greu a fydd yn canolbwyntio’n 
unig ar ddiagnosis ASD ac erbyn hyn cynhaliwyd proses recriwtio er mwyn llenwi’r rolau 
angenrheidiol. Mae ymrwymiad hefyd i ehangu’r arbenigedd ynghylch diagnosis ar draws y 
bwrdd iechyd fel bod dull clinigol cyson o weithredu’r llwybr diagnostig. Hefyd, cynhelir 
cynllunio strategol bellach gan y grŵp iechyd poblogaethau sydd newydd gael ei sefydlu ar 
gyfer iechyd meddwl ac anableddau dysgu, ac mae’r strwythurau gweithredol sydd eu 
hangen i gyflawni’r cynllun ASD yn eu lle. 
 
Mae’n bwysig bod gwybodaeth dryloyw ar draws y byrddau iechyd ac fe welwch nad oes 
gennym ddata ar gyfer rhai ardaloedd. Byddaf yn ysgrifennu unwaith eto i Fwrdd Iechyd 
Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg a Bwrdd Iechyd Caerdydd a’r Fro i ofyn am yr 
wybodaeth na chafwyd ganddynt hyd yma am wasanaethau diagnostig plant gan gynnwys 
amseroedd aros. Byddaf yn anfon yr wybodaeth hon ichi pan ddaw i law. 
 

Efallai bod gan y pwyllgor diddordeb hefyd yn y cynnydd a wnaed gan wasanaethau 
diagnostig oedolion. Cydnabuwyd absenoldeb gwasanaethau oedolion gan ein Grŵp 
Gorchwyl a Gorffen ar ASD Oedolion, a thrwy weithredu’r Cynllun Gweithredu Strategol ar 
Anhwylderau’r Sbectrwm Awtistig rydym wedi cefnogi datblygu Rhwydwaith Cwnsela Cymru 
Gyfan ar gyfer Anhwylderau yn y Sbectrwm Awtistig Cyn/Ôl Diagnostig i Oedolion. Mae hyn 
wedi dod â’r byrddau iechyd ynghyd i ddatblygu llwybr diagnostig clir, safonau diagnostig 
cytûn, a chodwyd ymwybyddiaeth a gwella arbenigedd clinigol drwy hyfforddiant. Rwy’n 
galonogol gyda’r cynnydd a gafwyd, sy’n enghraifft ragorol o Lywodraeth Cymru yn darparu 
cymorth â ffocws i ymdrin â bwlch yn y ddarpariaeth mewn gwasanaeth. Mae llawer mwy i’w 
wneud o hyd ac rwy’n bwriadu parhau â’r rhwydwaith i oedolion er mwyn sicrhau 
gwelliannau pellach. Ar hyn o bryd mae’r amseroedd aros, o’r atgyfeirio i’r asesiad 
cychwynnol, ar gyfer diagnosis ASD mewn oedolion fel a ganlyn: 
 
UHB Abertawe Bro Morgannwg o fewn 12 wythnos 
UHB Aneurin Bevan   12 mis 
UHB Betsi Cadwaladr   hyd at 40 wythnos (y cyfartaledd yw 16 wythnos). 
UHB Caerdydd a’r Fro  o fewn 70 diwrnod 
UHB Cwm Taf    yn llai na 14 wythnos 
UHB Hywel Dda    hyd at 10 mis 
UHB Powys     hyd at 16 mis (yn llai eto erbyn Mawrth 2014) 
 
 
 
Rydym wrthi ar hyn o bryd yn adnewyddu Cynllun Gweithredu Strategol ASD ac mae’r Grŵp 
Cynghori ASD yn rhoi cyngor imi ar y camau sydd angen eu cymryd i fynd i’r afael â’r 
blaenoriaethau ar gyfer gweithredu, sy’n cynnwys mynediad amserol i wasanaethau 
diagnostig plant. Fel rhan o roi’r Cynllun Gweithredu ar ei newydd wedd ar waith byddwn yn 
gweithio gyda’n partneriaid i gytuno ar sut orau i dargedu’r adnoddau ar gyfer y gwelliannau 
mwyaf. Byddaf yn gwneud yn siŵr bod rhieni a gofalwyr yn cael eu cynnwys mewn unrhyw Tudalen 51



drafodaeth yn y dyfodol. Cyn bo hir byddwn yn ymgynghori ar y Cynllun Gweithredu drafft 
hwn a byddwn yn annog aelodau o Grŵp Rhieni Sir Benfro i ymateb i’r ymgynghoriad gan y 
bydd eu barn nhw’n ein helpu ni i bennu’r cyfeiriad iawn ar gyfer y blynyddoedd i ddod.     
 
 
 
Yn gywir 
  

 
 
Gwenda Thomas AC / AM 

Y Dirprwy Weinidog Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
Deputy Minister for Social Services 

Tudalen 52



 

 

 
 
 

The National Autistic Society Cymru 
Pembrokeshire Branch  

C/O 6&7 Village Way 
Greenmeadow Springs Business Park 

Cardiff 
CF15 7NE 

18 March 2014 
William Powell AM 
Chair, Petitions Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
CF99 1NA 
 
Dear William Powell 
 
The Pembrokeshire branch of the National Autistic Society Cymru [NAS Cymru] welcomes the letter from 
the Deputy Minister for Social Services detailing the responses to her request for health boards to supply 
the waiting times for autistic spectrum disorder [ASD] diagnosis in children and their compliance with 
NICE guidelines.   
 
From the summary of responses given, it confirms that the waiting times for a diagnosis of autism in 
children is longer in Hywel Dda UHB than in five of the seven local health boards in Wales. The figures 
also show that while diagnosis for children in some health boards is relatively swift, this is not the case in 
all health boards. It also demonstrates that none of the health boards are complying with the NICE 
guidelines on recognition, referral and diagnosis of children and young people on the autism spectrum 
 
We are disappointed that Abertawe Bro Morgannwg and Cardiff and the Vale UHB have not yet provided 
the information requested by the Deputy Minister. We agree that it is important that there is transparent 
information across health boards and are pleased that the Deputy Minister will update the Committee 
when the information is received.  
 
We note the Deputy Minister’s acknowledgement that health boards recognise that more needs to be 
done to reduce waiting times and that this is a high priority. We also welcome the fact that Hywel Dda 
now has an improvement plan, which is having a material effect on the waiting times for diagnosis in 
children in Pembrokeshire.  
 
We thank the Deputy Minister for the way she has responded to our petition and for sharing our views on 
the importance of a timely diagnosis for autism in children. We are also grateful to the Deputy Minister 
for the information on adult diagnosis and the achievements of the all Wales Adult Network.  
 
We look forward to responding to the consultation on the refreshed ASD strategic action plan in due 
course and acknowledge that the Welsh Government was the first among the UK’s nations to implement 
an action plan for autism.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 53



  

We would however ask that the Committee:  

 shares the full summary of responses with the Pembrokeshire NAS branch; 

 monitors the situation to ensure that Abertawe Bro Morgannwg and Cardiff and the Vale 
Committee supply their waiting times for diagnosis of autism in children before the beginning of 
the National Assembly Wales’ summer recess;  

 receives an update from Hywel Dda on progress of its action plan by the end of June 2014; and  

 highlights the importance of a timely diagnosis by recommending that the ASD National 
Coordinator reports on waiting times and compliance with NICE guidelines as part of their duties 
in the Welsh Government’s refreshed Strategic Action Plan.  

 
We look forward to hearing the Committee’s response.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Lisa Phillips  
NAS Pembrokeshire branch 
 
 

Tudalen 54



P-04-481 Cau'r bwlch ar gyfer disgyblion byddar yng Nghymru 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ddatblygu strategaeth genedlaethol ar gyfer Cau'r Bwlch o ran cyrhaeddiad 

addysgol rhwng disgyblion byddar a'u cyfoedion. 

 

Mae'r Gymdeithas Genedlaethol i Blant Byddar yng Nghymru yn cyflwyno'r 

ddeiseb hon heddiw oherwydd ei bod yn Wythnos Ymwybyddiaeth o fod yn 

Fyddar, ac mae dwy flynedd wedi mynd heibio ers i 55 Aelod Cynulliad roi 

adduned y byddent yn cymryd camau i Gau'r Bwlch ar gyfer plant byddar. 

 

Er hynny, mae ystadegau Llywodraeth Cymru yn dangos bod bylchau 

sylweddol o ran cyrhaeddiad rhwng disgyblion byddar a'u cyfoedion. Yn 

2012, roedd disgyblion byddar 26 y cant yn llai tebygol o lwyddo i basio 5 

TGAU ar radd A*-C, a 41 y cant yn llai tebygol o lwyddo i basio ar raddau 

A*-C yn y pynciau craidd Saesneg, Cymraeg, Mathemateg a Gwyddoniaeth. 

 

Mae ein deiseb fideo yn gofyn i'r arbenigwyr (plant byddar eu hunain) beth 

sydd bwysicaf yn eu barn hwy. Dywedasant wrthym: 

 

Mae angen cefnogaeth briodol arnom yn yr ysgol a'r coleg 

Mae angen acwsteg dda ym mhob ystafell ddosbarth arnom 

Bydd rhai ohonom yn defnyddio iaith arwyddion. Helpwch ni i annog ein 

cyfoedion sy'n clywed a'n hathrawon i ddysgu iaith arwyddion. 

Mae arnom angen i fwy o athrawon a disgyblion fod ag ymwybyddiaeth o fod 

yn fyddar. 

 

Mae gormod o ddisgyblion byddar yn wynebu rhwystrau yn hyn o beth. Mae 

angen strategaeth genedlaethol er mwyn goresgyn y rhwystrau a Chau'r 

Bwlch! 

 

Tudalen 55

Eitem 2.7

http://www.ndcs.org.uk/closethegap


Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: 

Mae modd llwytho ein deiseb fideo a'r adroddiad sy'n cyd-fynd â hi oddi ar y 

wefan: www.ndcs.org.uk/ClosetheGapWales  

 

Cynhyrchwyd y ddeiseb fideo gyda chymorth wyth o bobl ifanc byddar, ac 

mae'n disgrifio'r pedwar ffactor pwysicaf i ddisgyblion byddar mewn ysgolion 

a cholegau, yn eu barn hwy. 

 

Mae'r adroddiad sy'n cyd-fynd â'r fideo yn nodi'r rhwystrau y bydd llawer o 

ddisgyblion byddar yng Nghymru yn eu hwynebu yn y meysydd hyn. Mae 

hefyd yn cynnig awgrymiadau ynghylch sut y gallai strategaeth helpu i 

oresgyn y rhwystrau hyn. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  NDCS 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 14 Mai 2013 

Tudalen 56



 
William Powell AM 
Chair, Petitions Committee, 
National Assembly for Wales, 
Pierhead St., 
Cardiff CF99 1NA 
 
26.02.2014 
 
Ref: P-04-481 
 
Dear Mr Powell, 
 
Thank you for your letter sent on February 21st with regard to the Close 
the Gap petition P-04-481. 
 
We welcome your intention to commission a piece of work on the issues 
facing deaf pupils in Wales.  Throughout this process we have involved 
the young people who created and presented the petition in May 2013. 
Once again we have asked them to identify their priorities.  
 
The two key issues for deaf children and young people are lack of deaf awareness and 
poor acoustics in schools.  
 
Deaf children and young people tell us that they wished teachers; support staff and 
fellow pupils had some awareness of what it is to be deaf. Simple things like knowing 
how to speak with a deaf child; knowing how to include deaf children in group activities 
and good communication in the classroom would make a world of difference for deaf 
children and young people. Most deaf children attend mainstream schools with 85% in 
schools where there is no specialist provision. We would welcome your report looking at 
how deaf awareness training can be introduced for staff and pupils in all schools in 
Wales. 
 
Poor acoustics in schools can make life extremely difficult for deaf children. When a 
child wears a hearing aid the device amplifies all sounds. One pupil told us, “When 
there is too much noise in the classroom my ears are painful and hurt so much I have to 
take my hearing aids out, then I can’t hear the teacher.” In such circumstances it is no 
wonder that the educational attainment of deaf pupils falls behind that of hearing pupils. 
Good acoustics in a classroom is of benefit to all pupils and staff.  
 
As you know, Building Regulations were devolved to Wales on December 31st 2011. 
We are keen to see the regulations concerning acoustics in new build schools, which 
are contained in Building Bulletin 93 (BB93), strengthened and extended to cover all 
new nurseries, schools and college buildings. We would also wish to see more rigorous 
compliance with BB93 including mandatory pre-completion testing to ensure new 
buildings achieve the acoustic standards.  
 
BB93 only applies to new buildings and as so many school premises in Wales are in 
older buildings we would wish to see steps being taken to improve the acoustic 
environment in these settings. We are more than willing to provide our toolkit for 
improving acoustics to schools in Wales.  

www.ndcs.org.uk 
 
2 Ty Nant Court 
Morganstown 
Cardiff CF15 8LW 
 
2 Cwrt Ty Nant 
Treforgan 
Caerdydd CF15 8LW 
 
Tel:   029 2037 3474 
Text: 029 2081 1861 
Fax:  029 2081 4900 
ndcswales@ndcs.org.uk 
Freephone Helpline 
0808 800 8880 (v/t) 

Tudalen 57

http://www.ndcs.org.uk/
mailto:ndcswales@ndcs.org.uk


Good acoustics in schools, nurseries and colleges will not only benefit deaf children and 
young people. It will improve the teaching environment for all pupils and staff. 10 
organisations have supported our campaigns to improve acoustics in schools: Action on 
Hearing Loss Cymru; Afasic Cymru; Autism Cymru; BATOD; Deaf Access Cymru; 
Down's Syndrome Association; National Autistic Society Cymru; North Wales Deaf 
Association; RNIB Cymru and SENSE Cymru.  
 
The National Assembly has an opportunity to make a difference not only to the lives of 
deaf children and young people but to all pupils in Wales.  
 
If the research team that is preparing the report wish to have further information we are 
more than happy to work with them to provide background information and resources.  
 
Looking forward to hearing from you 
 
 
 
Elin Wyn 
Policy Adviser 
NDCS Cymru 
 
elin.wyn@ndcs.org.uk 
 
 
c.c.   Ann Jones AM, Chair APGDI 

Tudalen 58

mailto:elin.wyn@ndcs.org.uk


P-04-516 I wneud gwyddor gwleidyddiaeth yn rhan orfodol o 

addysg 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i bwyso ar Lywodraeth 

Cymru i wneud gwyddor gwleidyddiaeth yn rhan orfodol o’r cwricwlwm 

ysgol. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Mark Griffiths 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 26 Tachwedd 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 12 

Tudalen 59

Eitem 2.8



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-516 
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/00386/14 

 
William Powell AM 
Chair Petitions committee 

 
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 

 Dear William  
 
Thank you for your letter of 21st February on behalf of the Petitions Committee seeking my 
views on the additional information regarding making political science a compulsory part of 
the school curriculum.  
 
I note the additional information from the correspondent and as previously stated in my 
response of 6 January, Personal and Social education (PSE) is a statutory curriculum 
requirement and forms part of the Basic curriculum for all registered pupils at maintained 
schools who are of compulsory school age.  Decisions on the precise content and model of 
delivery of a school PSE programme lie with head teachers and their governors, working 
with local authorities and other local partners. This gives schools flexibility to focus on 
aspects of PSE that are particularly relevant to their situation and best meet the needs of 
their learners. 
 
In addition, within the Welsh Baccalaureate qualification PSE, which includes a Community 
Participation element and Wales, Europe and the World are compulsory elements of the 
Core of the Welsh Baccalaureate at all three levels. PSE aims to: 

 develop awareness of what it means to be an active and responsible citizen through 
helping others;  

 provide opportunities for candidates to involve themselves in working in active 
community participation, it cannot be desk based;  

 relate to the real world and the wider community, outside the classroom; and  

 encourage candidates to work in groups.  
 
Wales, Europe & the World aims to: 

 develop awareness of political, social, economic, and cultural issues in the context of 
Wales, Europe and the World. 

 
 
 

4 March 2014 

Tudalen 60



 
Following the Review of Qualifications in Wales, the Welsh Baccalaureate is being revised 
to make the model more rigorous. The revised more rigorous model is due for first teaching 
in September 2015. A Steering Group has been established to oversee this development 
and a number of working groups are considering the detail of the elements of the Core.   
 
A high level model has been agreed.  It retains, at all levels, a compulsory Community 
Participation element - the strengthened and renamed ‘Community Challenge’.  Learners 
will be expected to identify and develop opportunities in the local or wider community and 
actively participate to support improvement. This may be a centre led activity or involve third 
sector organisations specifically designed challenges.  
 
The Wales, Europe and the World element has also been retained and strengthened – now 
named ‘Global Citizenship Challenge’. Learners will be expected to understand, empathise 
and respond appropriately to a global issue. Again this may be centre led or involve external 
organisations. 
  
Currently the Welsh Baccalaureate is not compulsory and approximately 60% of learners in 
post 16 and half of Key Stage 4 learners now follow Welsh Baccalaureate courses.  
However, in line with the recommendations from the Review of Qualifications, Welsh 
Government will encourage universal take up of the revised, more rigorous Welsh 
Baccalaureate that will be implemented from September 2015.   
 
Precise details of the challenges are being developed and Officials are working closely with 
stakeholders, such as the Welsh Centre for International affairs and the British Council, to 
develop the Community & Global Citizenship Challenge part of the qualification.  
 

In addition, the Review of the National Curriculum and Assessment provides an important 
opportunity to look at existing arrangements and consider how they can be improved. It 
gives us recourse to look at how we will continue to drive up standards, not only by 
strengthening and supporting the teaching of literacy and numeracy in schools in Wales, but 
by looking at curriculum and assessment arrangements as a whole.  

 
Whilst the first phase of the review has included a focus on literacy and numeracy, we will 
be taking a much wider view as we move forward. On 22 October 2013 I announced a 
second phase to the review. This second phase will give us an opportunity to do something 
unique in Wales: to develop a curriculum for Wales and, in doing so, give every child the 
best possible chance to go out and succeed as citizens of the world. The second phase of 
the review will also revisit the Basic curriculum to ensure that it addresses some of the key 
challenges faced by learners growing up in the modern global society. 

 
Yours sincerely  
 

 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 
 

Tudalen 61



P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i roi mesurau ar waith i sicrhau bod rhieni a gwarcheidwaid plant yng 

Nghymru yn gallu cael mynediad rhwydd at wybodaeth am bresenoldeb 

asbestos mewn adeiladau ysgolion a beth a wneir i’w reoli. 

 

O ystyried y risg i iechyd sy’n gysylltiedig â phresenoldeb asbestos mewn 

adeiladau cyhoeddus, credwn fod gan rieni a gwarcheidwaid yng Nghymru yr 

hawl i: 

• gael gwybod os oes asbestos yn ysgolion eu plant; 

• cael gwybod, os oes asbestos yn yr ysgol, ei fod yn cael ei reoli yn unol â 

Rheoliadau Rheoli Asbestos 2012; 

• cael mynediad rhwydd at y wybodaeth honno ar-lein. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Cenric Clement-Evans 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 10 Rhagfyr 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 448 

 

 

Tudalen 62

Eitem 2.9



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd •  Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-O4-0522 
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/00378/14 

 
William Powell AC 
 

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

  

Annwyl William 
 
Diolch am eich llythyr diweddar ynghylch cais y Pwyllgor Deisebau i ymchwilio i 
anghysondeb ymddangosiadol o ran y cyfrifoldeb am ddatblygu polisïau ar gyfer rheoli 
asbestos mewn ysgolion yng Nghymru. 
 
Fel y soniais yn fy llythyr dyddiedig 2 Ionawr, nid yw'r cyfrifoldeb am y materion hyn wedi'i 
ddatganoli i Lywodraeth Cymru ond, yn hytrach, yr Awdurdod Gweithredol Iechyd a 
Diogelwch sy'n gyfrifol amdano. Mae cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 
Cymru wedi'i nodi yn Atodlen 7 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006.  Byddwch yn gweld yn 
Rhan 1 o'r Atodlen honno, o dan y pwnc “Health and health services” (Saesneg yn unig) 
bod eithriad i gymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad mewn perthynas â'r Comisiwn Iechyd 
a Diogelwch, yr Awdurdod Gweithredol Iechyd a Diogelwch. 
 
Mae fy swyddogion wedi paratoi canllawiau ar reoli asbestos mewn ysgolion. Eu hamcan 
yw rhoi'r wybodaeth sydd ei hangen ar aelodau staff ysgolion er mwyn iddynt gyflawni eu 
cyfrifoldebau yn effeithiol a bodloni gofynion deddfwriaethol a pholisi yr Awdurdod 
Gweithredol Iechyd a Diogelwch. Mae Lloegr wedi mabwysiadu agwedd debyg.  
 
Yn gywir 
 

 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 

  3 Mawrth 2014 

Tudalen 63



P-04-522 Asbestos in Schools, Correspondence from the petitioner to the 

Clerking Team, 19.03.2014 

Dear Kayleigh 

Thank you for your e-mail. I am aware that the committee was seeking legal 

opinion on the issue of responsibility for the issue of asbestos in schools in Wales 

and I look forward to seeing that opinion. I remain most concerned at the Minister’s 

refusal to accept that Welsh Government has any responsibility for the issue. The 

publication of guidance on the issue by Welsh Government is of course most 

welcome, although I would observe that the Department for Education (DfE) took a 

lead publishing guidelines in October 2012, with those published here in February 

2014 in Wales largely replicating those in England. 

You will appreciate that this issue of asbestos in schools is of crucial importance to 

the people of Wales, in that the future health of the nation’s children is at stake, as 

is the health of those working in schools. 85% of schools in Wales contain asbestos, 

a substantial majority of our schools. The risk to which they are exposed is of 

developing the fatal cancer mesothelioma, which is a terrible disease taking 

decades from exposure to the development of symptoms. 

On the 31st January 2014 the DfE launched a consultation entitled “Policy Review: 

Asbestos in Schools”. This relates to schools in England (not the United Kingdom or 

Wales). The driver behind the consultation as is clear from the opening paragraph is 

the report from the Committee on Carcinogenicity of June 2013. 

“In 2011, the DfE asked the Committee on Carcinogenicity (CoC) to consider the 

relative vulnerability of children to exposure to asbestos and the CoC published its 

statement on 7 June 2013. 1 We committed to review the current DfE policy on 

asbestos management in schools to take account of the information and 

conclusions of the CoC statement.” 

The report of the CoC is to be found  at 

http://www.iacoc.org.uk/statements/documents/Asbestosinschoolsstatement_000.

pdf  with the DfE summary being set out below 

“In summary, the CoC concluded:  

• Asbestos causes mesothelioma and other cancers;  

Tudalen 64

http://www.iacoc.org.uk/statements/documents/Asbestosinschoolsstatement_000.pdf
http://www.iacoc.org.uk/statements/documents/Asbestosinschoolsstatement_000.pdf


• The range of asbestos fibres in air will vary depending on the environment, 

presence and condition of asbestos;  

• There is a lack of contemporary data on the levels of asbestos found in schools 

and there would be benefit in collecting and analysing new exposure data;  

• There is potential for children to be exposed to asbestos in their homes where 

asbestos was used in its construction or maintenance. Maintenance activity can 

disturb asbestos and increase exposure both at home and at school;  

• There is evidence that exposure to asbestos in childhood can cause mesothelioma 

in later life. The effect of increased life expectancy and the long latency period is 

recognised with the lifetime risk of developing mesothelioma predicted to be about 

3.5 times greater for a child first exposed at age 5 compared to an adult first 

exposed at age 25 and about 5 times greater when compared to an adult first 

exposed at age 30. “ 

In short young children are at significantly greater risk of developing mesothelioma 

from asbestos exposure than even young adults.  

I would like to highlight the sharp contrast between the position of the DfE and 

Welsh Government. 

Attached is a copy of the letter of Annette Brooke MP, Chair of the Asbestos in 

Schools Group, written on my behalf to the Minister of State for Schools dated 25th 

October 2013 and his response of the 15th November 2013 wherein unequivocally 

he stated that  “the management of asbestos in schools in Wales rests with the 

Welsh Government”. 

The position of the UK Government has been further confirmed in both the House 

of Lords and the House of Commons. 

As previously advised here are the answers received by Lord Wigley following his 

written questions:- 

“Question 

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld201314/ldhansrd/text/140115w0001

.htm#wa_st_44  

Asked by Lord Wigley 

Tudalen 65

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld201314/ldhansrd/text/140115w0001.htm#wa_st_44
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld201314/ldhansrd/text/140115w0001.htm#wa_st_44


To ask Her Majesty’s Government whether it is their intention that the asbestos 

awareness guidance for schools, issued by the Department for Education, be 

adopted in Wales.[HL4362] 

15 Jan 2014 : Column WA26 

The Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Schools (Lord Nash) (Con): The 

responsibility for the management of asbestos in schools in Wales is devolved to 

the Welsh Government and does not rest with the Department for Education. I 

understand, however, that the Welsh Government intends issuing similar guidance 

on asbestos management to schools in Wales shortly. 

 Schools: Asbestos 

Questions 

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld201314/ldhansrd/text/140114w0001

.htm#wa_st_25  

Asked by Lord Wigley 

To ask Her Majesty’s Government whether they will clarify who has the overall 

responsibility for asbestos policy for schools in Wales.[HL4359] 

To ask Her Majesty’s Government whose responsibility it is to respond to the final 

report of the Committee on carcinogenicity insofar as schools in Wales are 

concerned.[HL4360] 

To ask Her Majesty’s Government whether there are any plans to conduct a review 

of asbestos policy in Wales; and whose responsibility it would be to undertake such 

a review.[HL4361] 

The Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State, Wales Office (Baroness Randerson) (LD): 

The Health and Safety Executive has responsibility for regulations and guidance as 

it applies to the management and control of asbestos in all workplaces in Great 

Britain, including schools. However, within this framework, the development of 

policies for the management and control of asbestos in schools is a matter for the 

Welsh Government. 

The report by the Committee on Carcinogenicity was commissioned by the 

Department of Education. The report was a statement on the vulnerability of 

Tudalen 66

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld201314/ldhansrd/text/140114w0001.htm#wa_st_25
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld201314/ldhansrd/text/140114w0001.htm#wa_st_25


children to asbestos and made no recommendations; however, in England, the 

Department for Education is undertaking a review of its policy on asbestos 

management in schools. It is for the Welsh Government to decide whether they wish 

to review any policies as a result of the report. 

14 Jan 2014 : Column WA12” 

On 24th, 25th and 27th January 2014 Hywel Williams MP asked a series of questions 

regarding asbestos in schools 

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmhansrd/cmallfiles/mps/c

ommons_hansard_4619_wad.html  

Since then in response to questions from Hywel Williams MP 

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmhansrd/cm140224/text/

140224w0008.htm#14022583001562 on the 24th February the Minister of State for 

Schools stated as follows:- 

“Schools: Asbestos 

Hywel Williams: To ask the Secretary of State for Education which Government 

Department has responsibility for asbestos policy for schools in Wales. [188046] 

Mr Laws: Responsibility for asbestos policy for schools in Wales is a devolved matter 

for the Welsh Government. 

Hywel Williams: To ask the Secretary of State for Education which Government 

department is responsible for the management of asbestos in schools in Wales. 

[188123] 

Mr Laws: Responsibility for the management of asbestos in schools in Wales is a 

devolved matter for the Welsh Government.” 

 

In response to questions from Hywel Williams MP 

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmhansrd/cm140227/text/

140227w0001.htm#140227105001444 on the 27th February the Secretary of State 

for Wales stated as follows:- 

“Mr David Jones: The Health and Safety Executive (HSE) has responsibility for 

enforcing legislation on the management and control of asbestos in all workplaces 

Tudalen 67

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmhansrd/cmallfiles/mps/commons_hansard_4619_wad.html
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmhansrd/cmallfiles/mps/commons_hansard_4619_wad.html
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmhansrd/cm140224/text/140224w0008.htm#14022583001562
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmhansrd/cm140224/text/140224w0008.htm#14022583001562
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmhansrd/cm140227/text/140227w0001.htm#140227105001444
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201314/cmhansrd/cm140227/text/140227w0001.htm#140227105001444


in Great Britain, including schools. The statutory responsibility for ensuring that 

risks from asbestos are managed, however, falls to the duty holder and to any 

employer undertaking work on asbestos containing materials in those premises. For 

schools this depends on its status and could be the local authority, the Board of 

Governors, the trustees or a proprietor. 

The HSE produces general guidance on the management of asbestos and the 

precautions that need to be taken before work is undertaken on any property where 

asbestos is present. 

It is for the Welsh Government to decide if it wishes to introduce overall policies for 

dealing with asbestos management across maintained schools in Wales.” 

This is wholly different to the position adopted by the Welsh Government as can be 

seen from the response of the First Minister in the Senedd on the 28th January 2014 

“The responsibility lies with the Health and Safety Executive; that is quite clear. As 

regards ensuring that things happen as they should, that is the responsibility of the 

executive and also of the local authority environmental health officers. Also, of 

course, some responsibility falls on the schools themselves, if they have to dispose 

of asbestos, to ensure that that is done properly and safely. Guidelines will be 

published before long, which will include details relating to the responsibilities of 

those who have various duties relating to the management and disposal of 

asbestos. However, in terms of the responsibility, it lies with the Health and Safety 

Executive, and, then, of course, in terms of ensuring that the responsibilities are 

progressed, that is also a responsibility of the environmental health officers.” 

 

In short therefore insofar as schools in England are concerned the Department for 

Education is taking the issue seriously as evidenced inter alia by the following:- 

 Setting up an asbestos in schools steering group  

 Asking the CoC to consider the relative vulnerability of children to exposure 

to asbestos 

 In the light of the CoC carrying out a review of its policy with regard to 

asbestos in schools 

Tudalen 68



In Wales other than recently publishing guidance replicating that given in England, 

Welsh Government refuses to act.  

The consequence, as is clear when one compares the responses of UK Government 

and Welsh Government, is that between them no-one is taking responsibility for 

management of asbestos in schools and for policy for asbestos in schools in Wales 

When the health of a nation is at stake surely that cannot be right.  

Kind regards 

Cenric 

 

Tudalen 69



 
 
 
 
 
 
Rt. Hon David Laws MP,  
Minister of State for Schools, 
Sanctuary Buildings,  
Great Smith Street,  
London SW1P 3BT  

 

25th October 2013 

 

Welsh schools and asbestos  

 

The issue of asbestos in schools in Wales has been raised with me by a member of 

the Asbestos in Schools Group, Cenric Clement-Evans, who is also a spokesperson 

for the Right to Know: Asbestos in Schools Wales Campaign.  

 

His concern is that schools in Wales may be less well served than those in England 

and in particular that the Welsh Government does not accept that they have overall 

responsibility for the safety of children and staff in Welsh schools. This has been 

particularly highlighted by the circumstances relating to Cwmcarn High School. 

 

As you are of course aware, in March the Commons Education Select Committee 

heard evidence on the issues relating to asbestos in English schools when you 

confirmed that the Department for Education (DfE) would review its asbestos policies 

for English schools on receipt of a report from the Committee on Carcinogenicity 

(COC). I understand that the terms of reference are now being set for the review 

which will begin shortly. 

 

In June the CoC published its final report which concluded that children are at 

increased risk from asbestos exposure compared to adults. Although the 

assessment was requested by the DfE in England the findings equally apply to 

children in Wales, and in particular in Welsh schools. This matter is therefore directly 

relevant to the Welsh Department of Health and Social Services and Department for 

Education and Skills.   

 

You may recall that in June you wrote to the Joint Union Asbestos Committee 

(JUAC) and stated;- 

“As you will appreciate the responsibility for Cwmcarn High School rests with the 

Welsh Assembly rather than this Department. We are, however, keen to understand 

the situation at this school and establish if there are aspects of this case that can 

improve how we manage asbestos in schools in England.” 

Tudalen 70



 

 

 

 

 

In August the Minister for Education and Skills Huw Lewis AM responded to a written 

question from Nick Ramsay AM asking whether Welsh Government intended to 

review its policy on Asbestos in Schools in light of the findings of the COC. The 

Minister‟s response was “As has been previously advised by the previous Minister 

for Education and Skills, Health and Safety policy is not devolved to this 

Government”  

 

It would appear that these two statements (together with those of the previous 

Minister for Education and Skills) are contradictory, with neither Welsh Government 

nor the Welsh Department for Education and Skills accepting that they are 

responsible for asbestos in schools in Wales. 

 

According to the Department for Education in the Welsh Government the 

responsibility for asbestos lies with the HSE. They stated in a letter to JUAC: “As you 

are aware asbestos is a non-devolved matter and responsibility for the subject lies 

with the Health and Safety Executive and not with Welsh Government.”  

 

This is at odds with the policy of the Department for Education in England who 

accept that they have overall responsibility for asbestos policy in English schools, 

and that HSE‟s role is to advise and act as regulators.  

 

HSE‟s sponsor department, DWP, have classified schools as „low risk‟ and therefore 

they are a low priority for the HSE. HSE also do not have the resources to effectively 

regulate the management of asbestos in schools, let alone make and oversee 

asbestos policy for schools in Wales and presumably Scotland. 

 

If responsibility lies with the HSE then it raises a further anomaly in as much as the 

Secretary of State for Education in England has overall responsibility for asbestos 

policy in English schools whereas in Wales, apparently, the Secretary of State at the 

Department for Work and Pensions has overall responsibility for asbestos policy in 

Welsh schools.   

 

Another example of action being taken in England and not Wales relates to asbestos 

guidance. As you are aware in October 2012, the DfE published asbestos 

awareness guidance for English schools. The previous Welsh Education and Skills 

Minister wrote to Nick Ramsay AM acknowledging that it does not apply to schools in 

Wales, but advised that his officials were working with DfE officials to see whether 

the guidance was suitable for adoption in Wales. A year has now passed with no  

 

Tudalen 71



 

 

 

 

 

apparent action, when on the face of it there seems no reason why the guidance 

should not be simply adopted in Wales.  

 

Mr Clement-Evans is concerned that in contrast with the positive actions of the DfE 

in England, neither the Welsh Department for Education nor Welsh Government 

accepts that the issue of asbestos in schools in Wales is their overall responsibility. 

Instead they consider it is HSE‟s – but their priorities are elsewhere and they do not 

have the resources to fulfil that role. The end result is that the whole issue of 

asbestos in Welsh schools appears to be sliding into a „devolutionary crack‟ with no 

Minister positively taking control. 

 

I would be grateful if you would please consider raising these concerns with the 

Minister for Education and Skills Huw Lewis AM, as I am sure that dialogue between 

Ministers would ensure that the issue of asbestos in schools receives the attention in 

Wales that it already deservedly does in England. I would suggest clarity is required 

on the following issues:- 

 Who has the overall responsibility for asbestos policy for schools in Wales? 

 Who is to respond to the conclusions of the CoC insofar as schools in Wales 

are concerned? 

 Will a review of asbestos policy be carried out in Wales. 

 If so who will be responsible for the review?  

 Why has the DfE asbestos awareness guidance for schools not been adopted 

in Wales? 

 HSE‟s role and responsibilities towards asbestos policy for schools in Wales 

and Scotland need to be clearly defined.  

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Annette Brooke MP 

Tudalen 72



Tudalen 73



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Launch date 31 January 2014 
Respond by 31 March 2014 

Ref: Department for Education 

 

 

 

Policy Review: Asbestos Management in Schools  

Tudalen 74



Policy review: asbestos management in schools   

In 2011, the DfE asked the Committee on Carcinogenicity (CoC) to consider 
the relative vulnerability of children to exposure to asbestos and the CoC 
published its statement on 7 June 2013. 1 We committed to review the current 
DfE policy on asbestos management in schools to take account of the 
information and conclusions of the CoC statement.   

In reviewing the policy, we also want to hear your opinions and ideas on 
asbestos management in schools.  

The call is open to anyone to respond. In particular, we would like to hear from 
those that are involved in the day to day management of asbestos in schools 
on their experiences and how DfE can support them to fulfil their 
responsibilities. The results of the call for evidence will form part of a report on 
asbestos management in schools which will be published in June 2014. 

The Control of Asbestos Regulations 2012 set minimum standards for the 
protection of employees and others from the risks associated with asbestos 
exposure. The standards and duties in this legislation are not within scope of 
this review. 

To 

Local authorities, academy trusts, dioceses, schools, head 
teachers, teaching and other school staff, governors, 
representative organisations, unions, others with an interest in 
asbestos/health and safety. 

 
Issued 

 
31 January 2014 

Enquiries 
To 

 

If your enquiry is related to the content of the document you can 
contact the Department by e-
mail: asbestos.review@education.gsi.gov.uk   

 

 Contact Details 

 If you have a query relating to the call for evidence process you can 
telephone: 0370 000 2288 or use the 'Contact Us' page. 

  
                                            
1 The CoC is an independent advisory committee that provides expert advice to Government 
Departments and agencies on the potential carcinogenicity of chemicals and substances.  

Tudalen 75

mailto:asbestos.review@education.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.education.gov.uk/help/contactus


 

1 Policy context: asbestos management in schools 

 DfE does not manage the schools estate in England; we provide 
funding for new school places and to schools and local authorities to 
maintain their existing buildings.  
 
Responsibility for asbestos management rests with the duty holder – 
whoever it is that has responsibility for the maintenance and/or repair of 
non-domestic premises, including schools. For the majority of schools, 
the duty holder will be the employer and this will generally be the local 
authority, school governors or academy trust.  
 
The Department takes the issue of asbestos management in schools 
very seriously and our policy aims to support duty holders to fulfil their 
responsibilities effectively.  
 
New guidance was developed – aimed at headteachers, school 
governors and other members of school management teams - which 
was published on the Department’s website in October 2012. We have 
also established the Asbestos in Schools Steering Group – with 
representatives from a wide range of interested parties – to promote 
and raise awareness of the need to ensure the proper management of 
asbestos in schools.  
 
The Department acted upon the Steering Group’s recommendation to 
ask the Committee on Carcinogenicity (CoC) to look into the relative 
vulnerability of children to low level exposure to asbestos fibres. The 
Department committed to review its policy on asbestos management in 
light of the CoC’s statement which was published in June 2013.  
 
Policy responsibility for regulation of health and safety legislation in 
schools, including prosecuting breaches of the Control of Asbestos 
Regulations 2012, lies with the Health and Safety Executive (HSE). We 
work closely with HSE in the development and application of our policy 
on asbestos management in schools.  

In reviewing our policy, we will take account of the current legislative 
framework, along with evidence from a range of parties, including 
members of the Asbestos in Schools Steering Group.  
 
The HSE has also inspected 150 schools that are outside local 
authority control in 2013 and the HSE’s findings will also inform the 

Tudalen 76



review. This builds on information from previous HSE inspections of 
schools, both within and outside local authority control, conducted in 
recent years. 

This call for evidence will be open between 31 January 2014 and 31 
March 2014.  

2 Legislation and current DfE policy 

Legislation and Responsibilities - The legislation covering the 
management of asbestos is contained within the Control of Asbestos 
Regulations (CAR) last updated in 2012. The regulations provide that 
anyone who has responsibility for the maintenance and/or repair of 
non-domestic premises, including schools, is a duty holder. For the 
majority of schools, the duty holder will be the employer and this will 
generally be the local authority, school governors or academy trust.  
 
DfE is not the duty holder for schools. 
 
The requirements on the duty holder include that they must: 

• take reasonable steps to find out if there are materials containing 
asbestos in non-domestic premises, and if so, its amount, where it 
is and what condition it is in;  

• make, and keep up-to-date, a record of the location and condition of 
 the asbestos containing materials - or materials which are 

presumed to contain asbestos;  
• assess the risk of anyone being exposed to fibres from the 

materials identified;  
• prepare a plan that sets out in detail how the risks from these 

materials will be managed;  
• take the necessary steps to put the plan into action;  
• periodically review and monitor the plan and the arrangements to 

act on it so that the plan remains relevant and up-to-date; and 
• provide information on the location and condition of the materials to 

anyone who is liable to work on or disturb them. 

The Health and Safety Executive (HSE) is responsible for the 
enforcement of the regulations in schools. Its guidance is clear that, if 
asbestos is undamaged and unlikely to be disturbed then, it is usually 
safer to leave it in place and to manage it. If asbestos is found in an 
unsealed, damaged or poor condition, this will need to be repaired, 

Tudalen 77



sealed, enclosed or removed using trained personnel. Asbestos must 
be properly managed and schools must keep records that are regularly 
updated and made available to anyone carrying out maintenance work. 

Current DfE Policy – the current DfE policy on asbestos management 
in schools aims to give schools the guidance they need to fulfil their 
responsibilities effectively. It reflects legislative requirements, the role 
and responsibilities of the duty holder and the advice of HSE. 

3 Guidance on asbestos management in schools 

 

The obligation to manage asbestos falls to the duty holder. In order to 
help schools fulfil their responsibilities, the Department’s asbestos 
management guidance offers advice on duty holders’ responsibilities. 
This includes examples showing where asbestos is commonly found, 
advice on recording its location and condition, the risks, legislative 
framework, advice on training and what to do if things go wrong. This 
guidance links to other resources, including those provided by the HSE, 
and is intended to support schools in actively managing and controlling 
asbestos risks. The full guidance can be found via the link at:   
 
Asbestos management in schools - Publications - GOV.UK 
 
Many local authorities support schools with asbestos management 
consultancy. In some authorities this support is offered to academies 
(including free schools), while others only work with schools where they 
have a legal interest in the building. Where authorities do not offer 
these services, schools are advised to use the services of 
organisations that are qualified to give appropriate support and advice.  
 
The Department will review its guidance as part of this policy review 
and is interested in getting feedback on its usefulness, relevance and 
any suggestions for improvement. 

4 Committee on Carcinogenicity (CoC) conclusions 

 In 2011, the Department asked the Committee on Carcinogenicity 
(CoC) to look into the relative vulnerability of children to low level 
exposure to asbestos fibres. The Department committed to review its 
policy on asbestos management in schools in light of the CoC’s 
statement. This was published in June 2013 and is available 
at: http://www.iacoc.org.uk/statements/documents/Asbestosinschoolsst
atement_000.pdf 

Tudalen 78

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/asbestos-management-in-schools
http://www.iacoc.org.uk/statements/documents/Asbestosinschoolsstatement_000.pdf
http://www.iacoc.org.uk/statements/documents/Asbestosinschoolsstatement_000.pdf


In summary, the CoC concluded: 
• Asbestos causes mesothelioma and other cancers; 
• The range of asbestos fibres in air will vary depending on the 

environment, presence and condition of asbestos;  
• There is a lack of contemporary data on the levels of asbestos 

found in schools and there would be benefit in collecting and 
analysing new exposure data; 

• There is potential for children to be exposed to asbestos in their 
homes where asbestos was used in its construction or 
maintenance. Maintenance activity can disturb asbestos and 
increase exposure both at home and at school; 

• There is evidence that exposure to asbestos in childhood can cause 
mesothelioma in later life. The effect of increased life expectancy 
and the long latency period is recognised with the lifetime risk of 
developing mesothelioma predicted to be about 3.5 times greater 
for a child first exposed at age 5 compared to an adult first exposed 
at age 25 and about 5 times greater when compared to an adult first 
exposed at age 30. 

 

 
  

Tudalen 79



 

5 Policy review: asbestos management in schools 

 We want to understand more about: 

• the effectiveness of the current DfE policy; 
• how asbestos is managed in schools; and 
• how DfE can support duty holders to fulfil their responsibilities 

effectively. 

Purpose of policy and the role of DfE 

Q1:How strongly do you agree or disagree with the following 
statements –  

• asbestos management in schools works well. 
• the current DfE policy (as outlined in section 2 above) offers the 

right level of support to schools. 

Q2: Are there other things that DfE could do to support duty holders to 
fulfil their responsibilities? If so, please give details. 

Q3: Can any issues only be fixed or resolved through government 
intervention? Is there something that needs to be done that only DfE 
can deliver? Please provide details. 

Q4: The role of duty holders is clearly outlined in legislation. Is there a 
role for others in supporting schools to manage asbestos effectively? If 
so, what is the role and who should carry it out?  

Evidence for change 

We want to gather evidence – including real life examples - of how the 
current asbestos policy works in practice along with any evidence to 
support proposals for changes.  

Q5: What examples of good practice are there and what works well? 

Q6: Are there any particular barriers or disincentives that hinder the 
effective management of asbestos in schools? Please provide details. 

Q7: What evidence is there that the current policy needs changing or 
that improvements need to be made? Please provide details. 

Tudalen 80



Q8: Do you have evidence to show that duty holders are not fulfilling 
their responsibilities? If so, please provide evidence of the underlying 
problems. 

Q9: What could be improved, how and by whom? What practical 
difference would your suggestion make to duty holders, school staff 
and pupils? 

Q10: What would be the estimated cost of any improvements that you 
suggest? How should these improvements be funded? 

Guidance and tools for duty holders/others 

We want to understand more about what is helpful to duty holders and 
what more can be done to provide support. 

Q11: Are you a duty holder for a school? If not, do you know who the 
duty holder is? 

Q12: Are you aware of the DfE asbestos management in schools 
guidance? Have you read/used the guidance? 

Q13: Has the guidance been useful and relevant to your needs? What 
did you find most helpful? 

Q14: Please provide any suggestions that you have to improve the DfE 
guidance. 

Q15: Please provide details of any other sources of guidance that you 
use or tools to help you understand and fulfil your responsibilities. 

Q16: Are there other things that could be done/provided that would 
help raise awareness of asbestos management issues? Please provide 
details.  

Q17: What would be the cost of any improvements that you suggest? 
How should these improvements be funded? 

If you have further views about asbestos management in schools that 
you would like to share, please do include them in your response. 
There is space for additional comments at the end of the response 
form. 

  

Tudalen 81



6 How To Respond 

 Call for evidence responses can be completed electronically and 
emailed to: 
asbestos.review@education.gsi.gov.uk 

or can be sent to: 
DfE Asbestos Policy Review 
Central Capital Unit - 4th Floor 
Department for Education 
Sanctuary Buildings 
Great Smith Street 
London 
SW1P 3BT 

7 Additional Copies 

 Additional copies can be requested by 
emailing: asbestos.review@education.gsi.gov.uk  

8 Plans for making results public 

 The results of the call for evidence and the Department's response will 
be made available by June 2014. 
 

 

Tudalen 82

mailto:asbestos.review@education.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:asbestos.review@education.gsi.gov.uk


Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh 
Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol / Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 

Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgorau / Committee Service 
Ffôn / Tel: 029 2089 8025 

E-bost / Email : PwyllgorCCLll@cymru.gov.uk  
 

 

 

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a 

Llywodraeth Leol 

 

Communities, Equality and Local Government 

Committee 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

William Powell AM  

Chair  

Petitions Committee  

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 

 Caerdydd / Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

                                                              

                                

  

28 January  2014 

 

 

 

Dear William 

 

As you will be aware, matters relating to the Welsh language fall within the remit 

of the Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee. We have recently 

taken evidence from the First Minister, as Minister with responsibility for 

overseeing and co-ordinating Welsh language policy. The Committee has 

subsequently written to the First Minister highlighting specific areas of Welsh 

language policy that we intend to keep under review. A copy of the letter is 

enclosed, for information.  

 

The session covered a number of issues, including some that fall within the remit 

of other scrutiny committees. As such, it served to reinforce the cross cutting 

nature of the Welsh language and highlighted the importance of a more co-

ordinated our approach to its scrutiny across committees.   

 

In this context, the Committee agreed that I should write to all committees asking 

them to consider their existing approach to scrutiny of the Welsh language as it 

relates to their remit and to seek views on how best the Welsh language can be 

mainstreamed into all aspects of our scrutiny work. In addition, the Committee 

would welcome your views on how best Welsh language considerations could be 

taken forward in the budget scrutiny process. 

 

It would be helpful if you could provide your views on the above as soon as 

practicable and, if possible, by the end of February. 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 83

Eitem 3



 2 

 

 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

  

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Christine Chapman AC / AM 

Cadeirydd / Chair 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 84



Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh 
Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol / Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee 

Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgorau / Committee Service 
Ffôn / Tel: 029 2089 8025 

E-bost / Email : PwyllgorCCLll@cymru.gov.uk  
 

 

 

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a 

Llywodraeth Leol 

 

Communities, Equality and Local Government 

Committee 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

Carwyn Jones AM 

First Minister 

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 

 Caerdydd / Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

                                                              

                                

  

28 January 2014 

 

 

Dear First Minister 

 

Thank you for attending the Communities, Equality and Local Government 

Committee meeting on 4 December 2013 to give evidence in relation to your 

responsibilities for Welsh language policy within the Welsh Government. 

 

As you will be aware, the 2011 Census results showed that the percentage of 

Welsh speakers in Wales fell from 20.8% in 2001 to 19.0% in 2011. Following the 

meeting on 4 December, the Committee agreed to write to you outlining its 

thoughts on the way in which the Welsh Government has responded and is 

responding to these statistics and driving forward policy in this area.    

 

On 4 December, you told us about a number of on-going initiatives that you had 

put in place in response to the Census figures, particularly as a result of Y 

Gynhadledd Fawr. You also referred to a number of policy reviews, surveys and 

task and finish groups established to inform future policy developments in this 

area, including those on Welsh-speaking communities; the Welsh language and 

the economy; and Mentrau Iaith. You told us that this work would feed into a 

further and more detailed statement in due course, after the evidence had been 

collated and analysed. 

 

We believe that this work has the potential to go some way towards addressing 

concerns about the future of the Welsh language. We are also pleased that you 

have recognised the urgency with which these issues need to be addressed. We 

intend to keep this matter under regular review and, as part of this, we will be 

inviting you to a further scrutiny session in the summer term to discuss progress 

with this work. 

 

 

Tudalen 85



 2 

Further to the above, the following are specific areas of Welsh language policy 

that we intend to keep under review, and wish to revisit with you in due course.   

 

Progress on the strategy, A Living Language: A Language for Living 

 

The Committee awaits the publication of the annual report on the Welsh language 

strategy, A Living Language, A Language for Living, and will be interested to see 

how it demonstrates the Welsh Government‟s progress towards achieving its aim 

to increase the number of Welsh speakers in Wales. We will wish to discuss this 

with you in our follow-up session in the summer term.  

 

In particular, we note that this strategy only contains references to the 2001 

Census figures, and was therefore prepared before the 2011 Census figures were 

available. In light of the demographic changes in Welsh-speaking communities 

highlighted by the 2011 figures, we would be interested in your views about 

whether this strategy is still appropriate and adequate, or whether there is now a 

need to revise the strategy. 

 

Y Gynhadledd Fawr 

 

We acknowledge the initial steps that the Welsh Government is taking to address 

some of the challenges highlighted by Y Gynhadledd Fawr, which you set up in 

response to the 2011 Census figures. We believe that, collectively, these steps 

have the potential to bring about a certain degree of positive change. However, in 

this context, we would like further information on the specific outcomes you 

expect to see as a result of the initial actions that you announced, and when you 

expect them to be achieved.  

 

Further to this, we welcome your commitment to making a further statement on 

additional actions the Welsh Government will be taking in response to Y 

Gynhadledd Fawr. We look forward to this statement and, in particular, to hearing 

more detail about the timetable for action in this respect.  

 

Mainstreaming the Welsh language within the Welsh Government 

 

You will be aware that, following our scrutiny of the 2014-15 draft budget, we 

were critical of the Welsh Government‟s approach to assessing the impact of 

budget allocations on the Welsh language, particularly as funding for the Welsh 

language had been reduced in certain areas. This was a concern we raised in a 

letter to the Minister for Finance on 29 October 2013, stating that “a more 

systematic way is needed for ensuring that policies and budget decisions are 

screened for their impact on the Welsh language.” 

 

In this context, you referred to an Improvement Plan that was being developed to 

embed Welsh language considerations within the Welsh Government, and to 

assess the impact of decisions on the language. You said that an important part of 

this included appointing officials as „language champions‟ within departments. We 

look forward to following up on these developments in due course, and to hear 

more from you about the outcomes the Improvement Plan has led to in this 

respect.  

 

Tudalen 86



 3 

You also told us that you were preparing “to put a more thorough system 

together” in terms of how expenditure impacts on the Welsh language. We would 

like you to provide us with more detail on this later in the year.  

 

The Welsh Language Commissioner’s budget and role 

 

In her meeting with the Committee on 14 November 2013, the Welsh Language 

Commissioner raised some concern about the impact of the 10% reduction in her 

budget for 2014-15 on the work of her office. When questioned on this issue, you 

stated that, despite the reduction, the budget remains “substantial” and one 

within which the Commissioner “can manage”.  

 

While we acknowledge that budget reductions are symptomatic of the current 

financial climate, we question how the 10% reduction in the Commissioner's 

budget compares to the percentage reductions across other spending areas. As 

such, we would welcome further information from you on the work that was 

undertaken to assess the impact of this reduction on the Commissioner‟s role, 

particularly given the fact that 2014-15 will see Welsh language standards being 

introduced for the first time as part of the implementation of the Welsh Language 

(Wales) Measure 2011.  

 

With regard to the Welsh Language Commissioner‟s wider role, we note that your 

paper explained that the Framework Agreement governing the relationship 

between the Welsh Government and the Commissioner was being reviewed, and 

would hopefully be published in the new year. You told us that now was an 

appropriate time to look at whether the arrangements were right in terms of who 

was leading on which elements of Welsh language policy, and the way in which 

the Commissioner and the Welsh Government were collaborating, especially in 

terms of language promotion and facilitation. We look forward to the publication 

of the new Framework Agreement in this respect.      

 

Communities, planning and population migration 

 

We note that the latest progress report on your Programme for Government (July 

2013) recognises the impact of population migration on the Welsh language. As 

such, we welcome the publication in October 2013 of the revised TAN 20: The 

Welsh Language, by the Minister for Housing and Regeneration. You told us that 

local authorities would be expected to take account of TAN 20 in the early part of 

the LDP preparation process and when reviewing those plans.  

 

When we heard from the Welsh Language Commissioner, she emphasised the 

importance of “clear guidance” for local authorities in relation to the application of 

the revised TAN 20. She also referred to a “nervousness” among some planners 

who “feel that they do no have the tools to make evidence-based decisions” in this 

respect. To this end, we welcome the Welsh Government's intention to develop 

guidance for planning authorities, but seek clarification from you as to how this 

will make clear the expectations for authorities in respect of the revised TAN 20 

and the LDP review process. We would also like further information on the 

timetable for the development and publication of this guidance.  

 

Tudalen 87



 4 

Linked to this, we note that the Task and Finish Group set up to look at the future 

of Welsh-speaking communities published its report following our meeting on 4 

December 2013. We would be grateful if you would indicate the likely timing of 

the Welsh Government‟s response to this report.  

 

The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Bill 

 

Responding to concerns raised by the Welsh Language Commissioner that the 

Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Bill contains no reference to the Welsh 

language, we note your suggestion that secondary legislation was the most 

appropriate place for this, and would be interested to hear more from you as to 

why you believe this to be the case  

 

In this context, we remain concerned about the opportunities for training within 

the field of health and social services through the medium of Welsh, and issues 

around the availability of a Welsh-speaking workforce. We note your view that it 

was incumbent on local authorities to ensure sufficient numbers in the workforce 

who can provide services through the medium of Welsh, and to provide the 

necessary resources to facilitate this. However, we would like further information 

from you about the arrangements in place to monitor this, to ensure that patients 

have access to health and social services, including those relating to personal 

care, through the medium of Welsh. 

 

Sustainable development 

 

We draw your attention to the Welsh Language Commissioner‟s Annual Report for 

2012-13 in which she states that her response to the White Paper on a Sustainable 

Development Bill note “that the Government‟s definition of sustainable 

development was not totally clear in relation to the Welsh language, and that the 

emphasis on the Welsh language in the wider context of sustainable development 

was not robust enough”. We would welcome your response to criticisms from the 

Commissioner about how the Welsh language links in with the Welsh 

Government‟s approach to sustainable development.  

 

Flying Start and links with the tackling poverty agenda 

 

During our meeting, we touched upon the importance of adequate nursery and 

pre-school provision through the medium of Welsh. Linked to this, we would 

welcome more detail about the work you are doing to ensure that Flying Start 

works with, and is coordinated with, Welsh-medium education more generally.  

 

Welsh-medium education 

 

We are aware that the Annual Report on the Welsh-medium Education Strategy for 

2012-13 stated that “there has been little progress made against the strategy's 

targets” and that the target of 25 per cent of seven year olds being taught 

through the medium of Welsh by 2015 is “unlikely” to be achieved. In contrast, 

you told us you believed this target is “more than achievable”. We are concerned 

that there seems to be a divergence of opinion within the Welsh Government on 

this issue, and we would like further information from you in relation to this.  

 

Tudalen 88



 5 

On a related matter, the Welsh Language Commissioner strongly emphasised the 

need to ensure better progression within the education system as far as Welsh 

language skills are concerned. You told us that the “link between skills, the 

economy and Welsh-speaking communities is something that we are considering 

at the moment” and will be addressed in a further statement to be made by you in 

the spring. We look forward to see what specific action this will entail, and intend 

to revisit this issue with you in our follow-up session in the summer term. 

 

The Welsh Language Commissioner also highlighted the need to ensure that 

young people made use of the language more often in social contexts. You agreed 

that this was an issue that needed addressing, and suggested that providing more 

activities through the medium of Welsh outside school and more opportunities to 

use technology through the medium of Welsh could be a way of doing this. 

However, you made no reference in this context to asking schools about the 

barriers and disincentives facing pupils in speaking Welsh outside the classroom. 

We believe this is an area where further work could be undertaken and we would 

like to hear more from you in due course about the steps you have taken to 

provide these opportunities and the outcomes of these.   

 

Finally, we discussed the importance of ensuring a positive experience for all 

children and young people taking part in the Urdd Eisteddfod, given its potential 

to shape their future views on the Welsh language. While we recognise the 

importance of the competitive element of the Urdd, we would like you to consider 

how best to reward the efforts of participants who are not prize winners.  

 

I will write separately to you about a further scrutiny session to follow up on 

progress with the specific areas of Welsh language policy referred to above. In the 

meantime, I look forward to receiving a written response from you. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Christine Chapman AC / AM 

Cadeirydd / Chair 

 

 

 

Tudalen 89



Tudalen 90

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Eitem 4
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Tudalen 96

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



P-04-475 Yn eisiau – Bysiau i Feirionnydd 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i:  

• Adolygu’r arian a ddarperir ar gyfer gwasanaethau bysiau gwledig i sicrhau 

bod gwasanaethau digonol ar gael ar gyfer Gwynedd yn ei chyfanrwydd, ond 

yn benodol ar gyfer de Meirionnydd. 

• Ystyried rhoi sicrwydd bod arian ar gael i ddarparu ar gyfer gwasanaethau 

ychwanegol, er mwyn ei gwneud yn haws i gyrraedd gwasanaethau iechyd, 

addysg a chyflogaeth, ac i gefnogi economi a thwristiaeth yn yr ardal.  

Prif ddeisebydd:  Barbara Snowball  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 30 Ebrill 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 174 

 

 

Tudalen 100

Eitem 4.1



P-04-513 Achub gwasanaeth bws X94 Wrecsam/Abermo 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Mae Bysiau Arriva wedi cyhoeddi y bydd yn cael gwared ar wasanaeth X94, 

sy’n cysylltu trefi Abermo, Dolgellau, Bala, Corwen, Llangollen a Wrecsam, a 

phump o wasanaethau bws eraill ar 21 Rhagfyr eleni. Mae’r holl wasanaethau 

bws yma’n cysylltu cymunedau ledled Cymru â’i gilydd, o’r gogledd i’r de ac 

o’r dwyrain i’r gorllewin. Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i ymchwilio i 

sut y gellir osgoi cael gwared ar y gwasanaethau yma ac i’r ffordd orau o 

sicrhau a hyrwyddo gwasanaethau bysiau cenedlaethol sy’n cysylltu 

rhanbarthau Cymru â’i gilydd, yn enwedig lle nad oes gwasanaeth rheilffordd 

ar gael.  

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Karen Dunford 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Tachwedd 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 494 

Tudalen 101

Eitem 4.2



P-04-515 Darparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Bysiau 

Cymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ddarparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer gwasanaethau bysiau, er mwyn iddi 

ymlynu wrth amcanion ei pholisi ei hun o leihau tlodi ac allgáu, a sicrhau nad 

yw pobl ar draws Cymru o dan unrhyw anfantais cymdeithasol nac 

economaidd oherwydd eu lleoliad. 

 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Nod y ddeiseb hon yw cynyddu’r arian a gaiff ei roi 

i ardaloedd anghysbell, a than anfantais yng Nghymru. Mae nifer o ardaloedd 

awdurdodau lleol wedi gorfod lleihau amlder y bysiau a’r dewis o lwybrau 

bysiau sydd ar gael ers i’r Grant Gwasanaethau Trafnidiaeth Rhanbarthol gael 

ei gyflwyno. Mae nifer o breswylwyr yn teimlo’n ynysig oherwydd hwn, yn 

arbennig ar benwythnosau ac ar ddyddiau gŵyl banc. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Daniel Thomas 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Tachwedd 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 246 

Tudalen 102

Eitem 4.3


	Agenda
	1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon
	2.1 P-04-526 Gwnewch Senedd TV yn hygyrch i bobl fyddar
	21.02.2014 Gohebiaeth – y Llywydd at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	25.09.2013 – Dyfyniad o'r cwestiynau i Gomisiwn y Cynulliad (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.2 P-03-240 Diogelwch ar ffordd yr A40 yn Llanddewi Felffre
	01.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.3 P-04-506 Pasys bws am ddim / teithio rhatach i’r rhai sy’n hawlio budd-daliadau, myfyrwyr a phobl o dan 18 oed
	04.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.4 P-04-456 Dementia - Gallai hyn ddigwydd i chi
	05.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	12.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)
	03.08.2013 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.5 P-04-490 Meddyginiaeth Gwrth-retrofeirysol yng Nghaerdydd
	16.01.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	16.01.2014 – Adolygiad a chanllawiau Cymru gyfan ar gyfnodau rhagnodi (Saesneg yn unig)
	1.0 RECOMMENDATIONS
	2.0 BACKGROUND
	3.0 28-DAY INTERVALS VERSUS “APPROPRIATE” SUPPLY INTERVALS
	4.0 PERFORMANCE RELATIVE TO 28-DAY TARGET
	5.0 IMPACT ON PRESCRIBERS, DISPENSERS AND THE NHS
	6.0 REPEAT DISPENSING SYSTEM: BENEFITS, LIMITATIONS AND UPTAKE
	7.0 MEDICATION REVIEW
	8.0 SUMMARY
	References


	2.6 P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant
	08.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Dirprwy Weinidog Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	18.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.7 P-04-481 Cau'r bwlch ar gyfer disgyblion byddar yng Nghymru
	26.02.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.8 P-04-516 I wneud gwyddor gwleidyddiaeth yn rhan orfodol o addysg
	04.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.9 P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion
	03.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	19.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)
	25.10.2013 Llythyr gan Annette Brooke AS at David Laws AS (darparwyd gan y deisebydd)
	15.11.2013 Llythyr gan David Laws AS at Annette Brooke AS (darparwyd gan y deisebydd)
	Adolygiad Polisi - Rheoli Asbestos mewn Ysgolion
	Policy Review: Asbestos Management in Schools 
	Policy review: asbestos management in schools  
	Contact Details
	1
	Policy context: asbestos management in schools
	2
	Legislation and current DfE policy
	3
	4
	Committee on Carcinogenicity (CoC) conclusions
	5
	Policy review: asbestos management in schools
	6
	How To Respond
	7
	Additional Copies
	8
	Plans for making results public



	3 Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol - Cyfrifoldeb dros Faterion y Gymraeg
	28.01.2014 Papur i'w nodi - Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth Leol at y Prif Weinidog

	4 Sesiwn Dystiolaeth - Gwasanaethau Bysiau yng Nghymru
	Paper from Bus Users UK

	4.1 P-04-475 Yn eisiau – Bysiau i Feirionnydd
	4.2 P-04-513 Achub gwasanaeth bws X94 Wrecsam/Abermo
	4.3 P-04-515 Darparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Bysiau Cymru

